Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-
Committee
Agenda

To: Councillor Karen Jewitt (Chair), Margaret Bird, Nina Degrads

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee which you are hereby summoned to
attend, will be held Thursday, 23 June 2022 at 10.30 am. This meeting will be
held remotely and Members will be sent the link to attend the meeting. To view the
meeting, please click here.

Katherine Kerswell Jayde Watts

Chief Executive 020 8726 6000 x 52729
London Borough of Croydon Jayde.watts@croydon.gov.uk
Bernard Weatherill House www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings
8 Mint Walk, Croydon CRO 1EA Wednesday 15 June 2022

Members of the public are welcome to watch the webcast both live and after the
meeting has completed at http://webcasting.croydon.gov.uk

The agenda papers for all Council meetings are available on the Council website
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

If you require any assistance, please contact Jayde Watts as detailed above.

CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk


https://webcasting.croydon.gov.uk/16340-Licensing-Sub-Committee
http://www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings
http://webcasting.croydon.gov.uk/
http://www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

AGENDA

Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence from any members of the
Committee.

Disclosure of Interests

Members and co-opted Members of the Council are reminded that, in
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct and the statutory
provisions of the Localism Act, they are required to consider in advance
of each meeting whether they have a disclosable pecuniary interest
(DPI), an other registrable interest (ORI) or a non-registrable interest
(NRI) in relation to any matter on the agenda. If advice is needed,
Members should contact the Monitoring Officer in good time before the
meeting.

If any Member or co-opted Member of the Council identifies a DPI or
ORI which they have not already registered on the Council’s register of
interests or which requires updating, they should complete the
disclosure form which can be obtained from Democratic Services at any
time, copies of which will be available at the meeting for return to the
Monitoring Officer.

Members and co-opted Members are required to disclose any DPIs and
ORIs at the meeting.

e Where the matter relates to a DPI they may not participate in any
discussion or vote on the matter and must not stay in the meeting
unless granted a dispensation.

e Where the matter relates to an ORI they may not vote on the
matter unless granted a dispensation.

e Where a Member or co-opted Member has an NRI which directly
relates to their financial interest or wellbeing, or that of a relative
or close associate, they must disclose the interest at the meeting,
may not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and
must not stay in the meeting unless granted a dispensation.
Where a matter affects the NRI of a Member or co-opted
Member, section 9 of Appendix B of the Code of Conduct sets
out the test which must be applied by the Member to decide
whether disclosure is required.

The Chair will invite Members to make their disclosure orally at the
commencement of Agenda item 3, to be recorded in the minutes.



Urgent Business (if any)

To receive notice of any business not on the agenda which in the
opinion of the Chair, by reason of special circumstances, be considered
as a matter of urgency.

GAMBLING ACT 2005 - Application for a Bingo Premises Licence at
1432-1434 London Road, Norbury, SW16 4BZ

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether to grant the
application for a Bingo Premises Licence at 1432-1434 London Road,
Norbury, SW16 4BZ.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following motion is to be moved and seconded where it is proposed
to exclude the press and public from the remainder of a meeting:

“That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.”

PART B



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Thursday 23 June 2022

AGENDA ITEM:

SUBJECT: GAMBLING ACT 2005 — APPLICATION FOR PREMISES

LICENCE - BINGO

LEAD OFFICER: Corporate Director, Sustainable Communities,

Regeneration & Economic Recovery

CABINET MEMBER:

Clir. Scott Roche
Streets & Environment

WARDS: Norbury

CORPORATE PRIORITY/POLICY CONTEXT:

This report is specific to this application and has no implications on the
Council’s Corporate Policies.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

This application is being processed as part of normal duties carried out by the
Department with no additional costs involved.

FORWARD PLAN KEY DECISION REFERENCE NO.: N/A

For general release

1.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether to grant the application
for a Bingo Premises Licence at 1432-1434 London Road, Norbury, SW16
4BZ.

2.1

3.1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to advise the Sub-Committee that an application
has been received for a Premises Licence, (Bingo) under the Gambling Act
2005 (“the Act”). The application has drawn representations from interested
parties, therefore a hearing is required.

DETAIL

The applicant and those making representations have been notified of the
hearing in accordance with the Gambling Act 2005 (Proceedings of Licensing
Committees and Sub Committees) (Premises Licences and Provisional
Statements) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 (“the Regulations”).

LS221020R0 -1-

Page 5



Information to accompany the notice of hearing was provided to the applicant
and the interested parties in accordance with the Regulations.

3.2  Appendix A to this report provides details of the application.
4. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS
1 Revenue and Capital consequences of report recommendations

There are no direct financial implications associated with this report, subject to
the risks at 4.2 & 4.3. This application is being processed as part of normal
duties and therefore the work associated with it is contained within the
departmental budget.

2 The effect of the decision

The decision of the Sub-Committee may be subject to appeal and/or Judicial
Review

3 Risks

An appeal against a decision of the Sub-Committee or a Judicial Review of the
application process may present financial risks to the Council with regard to
any award of costs against it.

4 Options

The options available are: to grant the application, to vary the application, with
or without further conditions, or to refuse the application.

5 Savings/ future efficiencies
None identified.
6 (Approved by: Flora Osiyemi, Head of Finance Place, Residents & Gateway)
6. COMMENTS OF THE SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL

6.1  The Head of Litigation and Corporate Law comments on behalf of the Director
of Law and Governance that Section 153 of the Gambling Act provides that the
sub-committee must aim to permit the use of premises for gambling (and
therefore grant applications) in so far as they think they are in accordance with
any relevant code of practice under section 24 of the Act, in accordance with
any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission under section 25 of
the Act, are reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives and are in
accordance with the Council’s Statement of Principles.

6.2 The Sub-committee must consider any relevant representations received from
interested parties or responsible authorities and determine whether to grant the
application, in so far as it is reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives
and is in accordance with the Council’s Statement of Principles, any relevant

LS221020R0 -2-

Page 6



code of practice under section 24 of the Act and in accordance with any
relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission under section 25 of the
Act.

6.3  Where the Sub-Committee is minded to grant the application it is necessary to
comply with the provisions set out in The Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and
Default Conditions) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 which specify the
mandatory and default conditions which will be applicable to the application,
depending on the type of licence applied for.

(Approved by Sandra Herbert, Head of Litigation and Corporate law on behalf
of the Director of Law and Governance and Deputy Monitoring Officer).

7. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT

7.1 The Human Resources impact of supporting the Licensing Hearings will be
contained within the budgeted establishments of the Democratic and Legal
Services and Licensing Teams.

7.2  (Approved for and on behalf of HR by Jennifer Sankar, Head of HR Place)

8. EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.1  The arrangements for the Licensing Hearings seek to ensure that all applicants
and other interested parties receive a fair hearing and that the process is
accessible to all groups within the community. In exercising licensing functions,
the Council is required to comply with Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010
which requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to:

e Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other
conduct prohibited by the Act;

e Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and people who do not share it; and

e Foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it.

8.2 For these purposes the protected characteristics are

e age

« disability

e gender reassignment

e marriage and civil partnership

» pregnancy and maternity

e race

« religion or belief

e sex

o sexual orientation

8.3  The Act explains that having due regard for advancing equality involves:

e Removing or minimising disadvantages suffered by people due to their
protected characteristics.

LS221020R0 -3-

Page 7



e Taking steps to meet the needs of people from protected groups where these
are different from the needs of other people.

e Encouraging people from protected groups to participate in public life or in
other activities where their participation is disproportionately low.

9. ENVIRONMENTAL AND DESIGN IMPACT

9.1 The effective implementation of the Gambling Act 2005 will contribute to an
improved environment for local residents and other stakeholders.

10. LICENSING OBJECTIVES IMPACT

10.1  The licensing objectives contained in the Act are:
e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime
e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way
e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

10.2 Officers comments and relevant representations on the impact of the
application on these objectives appear in Appendix A to the application.

11.  HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT

11.1  The Human Rights 1998 (HRA) requires public bodies to ensure everything
they do is compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a public
authority to act incompatibly with those Rights. Article 6 (A6) of the European
Convention on Human Rights (ECHR) is the right to a fair trial. The key
elements of this include:

The right to a fair hearing;

The right to a public hearing;

The right to a hearing before an independent and impartial tribunal,
The right to a hearing within a reasonable time.

11.2 When hearing an application, the proceedings of a non-judicial body such as
the Licensing Sub Committee, as opposed to an actual Court, need not meet
the full requirements of A6 where there is a right of appeal from the Licensing
Sub Committee to a Court that does meet the full A6 standards and can
consider all aspects of the case (even if that does not include a full re-hearing
of the facts).

11.3 So, while it is good practice to make a hearing before the Licensing Sub
Committee as A6 compliant as possible, it will not be a breach of the HRA if it is
not. Further, the hearing of all applications is subject to the principles of Natural
Justice and the requirement for decisions to be ‘Wednesbury reasonable’.

12. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS

LS221020R0 -4-

Page 8



12.1 Protocols agreed in relation to Licensing Hearings are within the Council’s
Constitution and will be accessible as part of the Council’s Publication Scheme
maintained under the Freedom of Information Act.

CONTACT OFFICER: Michael Goddard, Head of Environmental Health,
Trading Standards and Licensing, Sustainable
Communities Department, ext. 61838

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: Application Forms
Licensing Hearings Protocol and Procedure

LS221020R0 -5-

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

1. The Application

This report concerns an application made under section 159 of the Gambling Act
2005 (the Act) by Merkur Slots UK Limited for a Premises Licence (Bingo) at 1432-
1434 London Road, Norbury, SW16 4BZ.

1.1 An application for a premises licence may only be made by a person who:
¢ Holds an operating licence which authorises him to carry on the activity
in respect of which the premises licence is sought and
¢ Who has a right to occupy the premises to which the application
relates.

1.2 A Bingo premises licence permits —
e Bingo
e Prize gaming
e Making available for use a number of Category B machines not
exceeding 20% of the total number of gaming machines that are
available at the premises and any number of Category C or D

machines. Category B machines should be restricted to sub category
B3 or B4 machines but not B3A machines.

1.4  The Gambling Act 2005 does not define Bingo but defines gaming as prize
gaming if the nature and size of the prize is not determined by the number of
people playing or the amount paid for or raised by the gaming. Normally the
prizes are determined by the operator before play commences.

1.5  Taken from the Gambling Commission Guidance to Local Authorities,
attached at Appendix A1 is the Summary of Machine Provisions by premises
and the Summary of Gaming Machine Categories and Entitlements.

1.6  Attached at Appendix A2 is Part 9 from the Gambling Commission Guidance
to Local Authorities which concerns Premises Licence conditions.

1.7  Attached at Appendix A3 is Part 18 from the Gambling Commission Guidance
to Local Authorities which concerns licensed Bingo premises and this also
includes the specific Mandatory and Default conditions that would
automatically be attached to a Bingo Premises Licence, if granted.

1.8  Attached at Appendix A4 is a copy of the application for the premises licence
and accompanying documentation that the applicant submitted with their
application and this includes a Local Area Risk Assessment. At section 20 in
the application form, the applicant sets out conditions that they consider
appropriate to be placed on the licence, if granted and this includes closing
times on given days of the week.

1.9  Following discussions with the Police Licensing Officer in the consultation
period on the application, the applicant has amended their application to have
the following two conditions added to the licence, if granted —

LS221020R01 1
Page 11



¢ A maglock will be installed and available for use by staff
e There will be no pre-planned single staffing after 8pm daily

2. Relevant representations

2.1 Interested parties have made representations on this application and copies
are attached at Appendix A5.

2.2  Aninterested party is defined in the Gambling Act 2005 as someone who —
¢ lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the
authorised activities
e has business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities
e represents persons in either of these two groups.

2.3 The applicant has been provided with a copy of the representations made.
The applicant and those making representations have been made aware of
the date, time and location of the Sub Committee hearing.

Rd

Policy Considerations

3.1 Under the terms of the Act, the Council has published a Statement of
Principles. This is available on the Council website at www.croydon.gov.uk .
Hard copies are also available from the Council’s Sustainable Communities
Department and copies of the policy will also be available at the licensing sub
committee hearing. The following paragraphs from the Statement are
considered particularly relevant with regard to this application:

PART A

1. The Licensing Objectives

In exercising their functions under the Gambling Act 2005 (‘the Act’), licensing
authorities must have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 1 of the
Act which the authority seeks to promote through this Statement of Principles. The
licensing objectives are:

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling.

It should be noted that the Gambling Commission has stated: ‘The requirement in
relation to children is explicitly to protect them from being harmed or exploited by
gambling’. The Council is aware of the National Strategy to Reduce Gambling Harms
and the importance of close working between teams to deliver important results in
promoting the third licensing objective of ‘protecting children and other vulnerable
persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling’. A database of national,
regional and local initiatives can be found on the Commission website.

The Council is aware that, as provided by Section 153 of the Act, in making
decisions about premises licences and temporary use notices it should aim to permit
the use of premises for gambling in so far as it thinks it is:

LS221020R01 2

Page 12


http://www.croydon.gov.uk/

e in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling
Commission; and

e in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission;
and

e reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and

e in accordance with the authority’s statement of principles.

PART B
PREMISES LICENCES

1. General Principles

Premises licences are subject to the requirements set-out in the Act and regulations,
as well as specific mandatory and default conditions which are detailed in regulations
issued by the Secretary of State. Licensing authorities are able to exclude default
conditions and also attach others, where it is believed to be appropriate. The
Guidance makes clear that Licensing authorities should not turn down applications
for premises licences where relevant objections can be dealt with through the use of
conditions.

It is appreciated that as per the Guidance for local authorities "moral or ethical
objections to gambling are not a valid reason to reject applications for premises
licences" In addition, whereas previous legislation required that the grant of certain
gambling permissions should take account of whether there was unfulfilled demand
for the facilities, this is no longer the case and each application must be considered
on its merits without regard to demand.

Location - The Council is aware that demand issues cannot be considered with
regard to the location of premises but that considerations in terms of the licensing
objectives can be. As per the Guidance for local authorities, this authority will pay
particular attention to the protection of children and vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, as well as issues of crime and disorder.

Croydon is a very diverse borough, both culturally and socio economically and also
has areas where levels of crime and disorder and anti-social behaviour are more
prevalent than in others.

The Gambling Commission’s Licence Conditions and Codes of Practice (LCCP),
formalise the need for operators to consider local risks. The current version, effective
from 31 October 2020, is available on the Gambling Commission’s website.

In this regard, operators are specifically referred to the Social Responsibility (SR)
code 10.1.1 which requires all premises licensees to assess the local risks to the
licensing objectives posed by the provision of gambling facilities at

each of their premises, and have policies, procedures and control measures to
mitigate those risks. In undertaking their risk assessments, they must take into
account relevant matters identified in the Council’s statement of licensing policy
(Statement of Principles).

This Council expects all operators to prepare robust and considered assessments of
the local risks to the licensing objectives posed by the provision of gambling facilities
at the application premises and address any factors that may have a negative impact
LS221020R01 3

Page 13



on the licensing objectives. In addition, the Council expects all operators to review
(and update as necessary) their local risk assessments:

to take account of significant changes in local circumstances, including those
identified in this statement of licensing policy;

when there are significant changes at a licensee’s premises that may affect
their mitigation of local risks;

when applying for a variation of a premises licence; and

in any case, undertake a local risk assessment when applying for a new
premises licence.

It is not possible to provide a complete list of factors to consider in relation to the risk
assessment but the following are examples of the factors the Council would expect
gambling operators to consider —

The location of schools, sixth form colleges and youth centres in the local
area of the licensed or application premises, with reference to the potential
risk of under age gambling or the direct exposure to gambling by under age
persons as a result and the mitigation measures the operator intends to
introduce to reduce any such risks;

The location of hostels or places offering support services for vulnerable
people, such as those with addiction issues in the local area of the licensed or
application premises. The Council expects operators to give very careful
consideration to the suitability of locating new licensed premises close to such
sensitive premises, or to varying the terms of existing licenses in such areas,
given the greater risk of problem gambling amongst these groups and would
expect to see clear and robust mitigation measures from the operator on how
they would intend to reduce any such risks;

Any reasonably available information about issues with problem gambling in
the area of the licensed or application process. In assessing the negative
impact premises may have on the licensing objectives, the Council will expect
operators to include consideration of the existing density of licensed gambling
premises and the status of the night time economy in the area local to their
licensed or application premises. The Council will expect operators to
particularly assess the risk of gambling being a source of crime, being
associated with crime or being used to support crime in that area and to set
out any mitigation measures they would intend to introduce to reduce any
such risks.

The Council will expect operators, perhaps in prior discussions with the
Police, to assess patterns of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in the
area local to the licensed or application premises, specifically that linked to
gambling premises and set out the measures they believe will mitigate any
risks of their premises having a negative impact on those crime efc. patterns.

While none of the above preclude any application being made and each application
will be decided on its merits, it is expected that any application will demonstrate how
potential risks/concerns can be overcome.

LS221020R01 4

Page 14



The Council will expect licensees to share their risk assessment with licensing
authorities when applying for a premises licence or applying for a variation to existing
licensed premises, or otherwise at the request of the licensing authority, such as, for
example, when there is an inspection of a premises. Ideally, a copy of the current
local area risk assessments will be kept at the licensed premises.

Local Area Profiles

The Council is aware of the Gambling Commission recommendation that licensing
authorities map and prepare their own assessments of local risks, in the form of local
area profiles. Such profiles will be prepared and be available for operators to utilise
when preparing their risk assessments through a specific request to the Council
licensing team.

Undoubtedly, such local areas profiles will develop over time but at the outset, to
assist operators, they will incorporate data on the matters listed above.

Duplication with other regulatory regimes - The Council will seek to avoid any
duplication with other statutory/requlatory systems where possible, including
planning. The Council will not consider whether a licence application is likely to be
awarded planning permission or building regulations approval, in its consideration of
it. It will, however, listen to, and consider carefully, any concerns about conditions
which are not able to be met by licensees due to planning restrictions, should such a
situation arise. Operators are also reminded of the ‘Sui Generis Use Class’ status of
betting shops in the Planning context which came into being in 2016.

Licensing objectives - Premises licences granted must be reasonably consistent
with the licensing objectives. With regard to these objectives, the Council has
considered the Guidance to local authorities:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime - The Council is aware that the
Gambling Commission takes a leading role in preventing gambling from being a
source of crime. The Guidance does however envisage that licensing authorities
should pay attention to the proposed location of gambling premises in terms of this
licensing objective. Therefore, where an area has known high levels of organised
crime this authority will carefully consider the effect on the licensing objectives of
gambling premises being located in this area and whether additional conditions may
be appropriate. The Council is aware of the distinction between disorder and
nuisance and in determining whether disorder may occur, will consider factors such
as whether police assistance was required and how threatening the behaviour was
to those who could see or hear it, so as to make that distinction.

Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way - The Council has noted
that licensing authorities would generally not be expected to become concerned with
ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way as this will be addressed
via operating and personal licences. However its role with regard to tracks is
explained in more detail at paragraph 7.

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling — The Council notes that this objective means preventing children from

LS221020R01 5
Page 15



taking part in gambling and is aware of the content of the following paragraphs in the
statutory guidance —

The Gambling Act 2005 permits the advertising of gambling in all forms, provided
that it is legal and there are adequate protections in place to prevent such
advertisements undermining the licensing objectives. The Advertising Standards
Authority (ASA) is the UK’s independent regulator of advertising. It enforces the UK
Advertising Codes (the Codes), written by the Committees of Advertising Practice.
The Codes cover the content and placement of advertising and are designed to
ensure that advertisements for gambling products are socially responsible, with
particular regard to the need to protect children, young persons under 18 and other
vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited. The Codes also require that
advertisements for gambling products or services do not mislead. Any complaint
about the content and placement of advertising or marketing communications should
be sent directly to the ASA. (1.19)

The LCCP requires licensees to ensure that their policies and procedures for
preventing underage gambling take account of the structure and layout of their
gambling premises. This therefore requires licensees not only to be able to supervise
their premises but also that they should mitigate the risks of under 18s being
attracted to enter premises by the products available within them. Where a licensing
authority has concerns that such products are visible, they could for example require
the licensee to re-site the products out of view. (7.29)

The Council will therefore consider, as suggested in the Guidance, whether specific
measures are required at particular premises, with regard to this licensing objective.
Appropriate measures may include:
e proof of age schemes
supervision of entrances
supervision of machine areas
physical separation of areas
appropriate notices/signage
location of entry

The Council will make itself aware of the Codes of Practice which the Gambling
Commission issues as regards this licensing objective, in relation to specific
premises. In addition, the Council is aware of the concerns set out by the Gambling
Commission in their briefing paper entitled ‘Gambling-related harm as a public health
issue’ dated February 2018, of the advice to local authorities from the Local
Government Association in their document entitled ‘Tackling gambling related harm
— A whole Council approach’, last updated in November 2018 and of the National
Strategy to Reduce Gambling Harms, which was most recently updated on 8
December 2020.

The Council is also aware of the Social Responsibility Charter for Gaming Machines
in Pubs, produced by the British Beer & Pub Association (BBPA) and UK Hospitality,
which ‘sets out a Code of Practice with regards to gaming machines in pubs, and in
particular the steps to take to tackle and prevent under-age players of these
machines.’

As regards the term “vulnerable persons” it is noted that the Gambling Commission
is not seeking to offer a definition but states that “it will for regulatory purposes

LS221020R01 6

Page 16



assume that this group includes people who gamble more than they want to; people
who gamble beyond their means; and people who may not be able to make informed
or balanced decisions about gambling due to a mental impairment, alcohol or drugs.”
In relation to this licensing objective, the Council will consider each application on a
case by case basis. Should a practical definition prove possible in future then this
policy statement will be updated.

Conditions — The starting point when considering an application is that it will be
granted subject only to the mandatory and default conditions and additional
conditions will only be imposed where there is evidence of a risk to the licensing
objectives, such that there is a need to supplement the existing mandatory and
default conditions.

Any additional conditions attached to licences will be proportionate and will be:
relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling facility;
directly related to the premises and the type of licence applied for;

fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises; and

reasonable in all other respects.

Decisions upon additional conditions will be made on a case by case basis, although
there will be a number of measures that the Council will consider utilising should
there be a perceived need. There are specific comments made in this regard under
some of the licence types below.

The Council may consider measures to meet the licensing objectives, such as:

e leaflets giving assistance to problem gambling to be clearly displayed in all areas
of the premises

self exclusion forms to be made available for customer use

machines such as fixed odds betting terminals to clearly display odds

ATM or cash terminals to be sited away from gaming machines

Details of the GamCare helpline and website to be displayed prominently in
premises

The Council will also consider specific measures which may be required for buildings
which are subject to multiple premises licences. Such measures may include the
supervision of entrances; segregation of gambling from non-gambling areas
frequented by children; and the supervision of gaming machines in non-adult
gambling specific premises in order to pursue the licensing objectives. These
matters are in accordance with the Guidance.

The Council will also ensure that where category C or above machines are on offer

in premises to which children are admitted:

e all such machines are located in an area of the premises which is separated
from the remainder of the premises by a physical barrier which is effective to
prevent access other than through a designated entrance;

e only adults are admitted to the area where these machines are located;

e access to the area where the machines are located is supervised;

e the area where these machines are located is arranged so that it can be
observed by the staff or the licence holder; and

e at the entrance to and inside any such areas there are prominently displayed
notices indicating that access to the area is prohibited to persons under 18.

LS221020R01 7
Page 17



These considerations will apply to premises including buildings where multiple
premises licences are applicable.

A summary of machine provisions by premises is provided in Appendix A and a
summary of gaming machine categories and entitlements in Appendix B of the
Statutory Guidance published by the Gambling Commission.

The Council is aware that tracks may be subject to one or more than one premises
licence, provided each licence relates to a specified area of the track. There cannot
be more than one premises licence covering the same area of the track. As per the
Guidance, the Council will consider the impact upon the third licensing objective and
the need to ensure that entrances to each type of premises are distinct and that
children are excluded from gambling areas where they are not permitted to enter.

It is noted that there are conditions which the Council cannot attach to premises

licences which are:

e any condition on the premises licence which makes it impossible to comply with
an operating licence condition;

e conditions relating to gaming machine categories, numbers, or method of
operation;

e conditions which provide that membership of a club or body be required (the
Gambling Act 2005 specifically removes the membership requirement for casino
and bingo clubs and this provision prevents it being reinstated),; and
conditions in relation to stakes, fees, winning or prizes.

Door Supervisors — this Council notes that licensing authorities may consider
whether there is a need for door supervisors in terms of the licensing objectives of
protecting children and vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling, and also in terms of preventing premises becoming a source of crime.
Whilst there is currently no apparent evidence that the operation of betting offices
requires door supervisors for the protection of the public, this authority will consider
making a door supervision requirement with regard to a betting office if there is clear
evidence from the history of trading at the premises that the premises cannot be
adequately supervised from the counter and/or that door supervision is both
necessary and proportionate.

Where operators and the Council decide that supervision of entrances/machines is
appropriate for particular cases, it will need to be decided whether these staff need
to be Security Industry Authority (SIA) licensed or not. Furthermore, if a person
carries out ‘door supervisor’ duties but is exempt from the requirement to be licensed
by the SIA, the Council will expect that person to be trained to a nationally
recognised standard and be able to show that they have undergone relevant and
appropriate police records checks. Door supervision will not, however be seen in
isolation as the only remedy for concerns and the Council will consider other options,
if considered appropriate, to achieve the licensing objectives.

5. Bingo premises

The Council notes that the Guidance states:

Licensing authorities need to satisfy themselves that bingo can be played in any
bingo premises for which they issue a premises licence. An operator may choose to
vary their licence to exclude a previously licensed area of that premises, and then
LS221020R01 8

Page 18



apply for a new premises licence, or multiple new premises licences, with the aim of
creating separate premises in that area. Essentially providing multiple licensed
premises within a single building or site. Before issuing additional bingo premises
licences, licensing authorities need to consider whether bingo can be played at each
of those new premises (18.5).

Children and young people are allowed into bingo premises; however they are not
permitted to participate in the bingo and if category B or C machines are made
available for use these must be separated from areas where children and young
people are allowed. Social Responsibility (SR) code 3.2.5 (3) states that ‘licensees
must ensure that their policies and procedures take account of the structure and
layout of their gambling premises’ in order to prevent underage gambling (18.7).

S.172(7) (of the Act), as amended, provides that the holder of a bingo premises
licence may make available for use a number of category B gaming machines not
exceeding 20% of the total number of gaming machines on the premises. For
example, a premises with a total of 256 gaming machines available for use can make
five or fewer category B3 gaming machines available on that premises. Premises
that were licensed before 13 July 2011 are entitled to make available eight category
B gaming machines, or 20% of the total number of gaming machines, whichever is
the greater. There are no restrictions on the number of category C or D machines
that can be made available. Regulations state that category B machines at bingo
premises are restricted to sub-category B3 (Sl 2007/2158: Categories of Gaming
Machine Regulations 2007) (but not B3A) and B4 machines. Licensing authorities
should ensure that gambling machines are made available for use in a manner
consistent with our guidance within Part 16. For the purpose of calculating the
category B machine entitlement in gambling premises, gaming machines should only
be counted if they can be played simultaneously by different players without physical
hindrance. This includes tablets. (18.8)

The gaming machines must remain within the licensed area covered by the premises
licence. In the unusual circumstance that an existing bingo premises covered by one
premises licence applies to vary the licence and acquire additional bingo premises
licences (so that the area that was the subject of a single licence will become divided
between a number of separate licensed premises) it is not “'permissible for all of the
gaming machines to which each of the licences brings an entitlement to be grouped
together within one of the licensed premises (18.9).

The Council will have regard to the Guidance on the issues that licensing authorities
should take into account in relation to the suitability and layout of bingo premises.

10. Reviews

Requests for a review of a premises licence can be made by interested parties or

responsible authorities however, it is for the Council to decide whether the review is

to be carried-out. This will be on the basis of whether the request for the review is

relevant to the matters listed below, in that the request is:

e in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling
Commission;

e in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission;

e reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and

e in accordance with the authority’s statement of licensing policy.

LS221020R01 9

Page 19



As licensing authorities are required to permit the use of premises for gambling, in so
far as it is in accordance with the s.153 principles, applications that raise general
objections to gambling as an activity, that relate to demand for gambling premises, or
raise issues relating to planning, public safety, and traffic congestion are unlikely to
be considered an appropriate basis for review, leading to rejection under the bullet
points above.

In addition, consideration will be given as to whether the request for review is
frivolous, vexatious, would not cause the Council to wish to alter/ revoke/suspend the
licence or to remove, amend or attach conditions on the premises licence, or
whether it is substantially the same as previous representations or requests for
review.

The Council can also initiate a review of a licence on the basis of any reason which it
thinks is appropriate. In doing so, the Council will be mindful of the fact that licensing
authority actions, including reviews, should be in pursuit of the principles set out in
s.153 of the Act or underpinned by reasonable concerns, such as changes to the
local environment or resident complaints.

3.2 An ordnance survey extract map is attached at Appendix A6 showing the location
of the premises.

LS221020R01 10

Page 20



Guidance to licensing authorities

Page 186 of 208

36.45 Whilst of limited use due to the absence of a central database and the ability to share information
with other authorities, licensing authorities may wish to consider the use of police cautions as a deterrent.

/

Case law, templates and case studies
//

36.46 Supplementary enforceg:temﬁcompliance materials are available on the Commission’s website
including case law, sample €onditions, letter templates and examples of circumstances in which LAs have
made effective use eftheir powers under the Act in the LA Toolkit.

Appendix A: Summary of machine
provisions by premises

A\

Machine category

https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/guiklid@odilensing-authorities

Premises
type B1 B2 B3 B4 Cc D
Maximum of Maximum of
150 machines 150 machines Any Any Any Any
Any Any combination combination ~ combination combination
combination combination of machines of machines of machines of machines
of machines of machines in categories in categories in categories in categories
Large casino in categories in categories BtoD BtoD BtoD BtoD
(machineltable BtoD BtoD (except B3A (except B3A (except B3A (except B3A
ratio of 51 up (except B3A (except B3A m.ac.hlnes), m_aehmes), m'ac.hmes), m.ac'hlnes),
to maximum) machines), machines),  within the within the within the within the
within the within the total limit of  total limit of  total limit of  total limit of
total limit of  total limit of 150 (subject 150 (subject 150 (subject 150 (subject
150 (subject 150 (subject to to to to
fo to machine/table machine/table machine/table machine/table
machine/table machine/table ratio) ratio) ratio) ratio)
ratio) ratio)
Small casino Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of Any Any Any
(machine/table 80 machines 80 machines 80 machines combination combination combination
ratioof2-1up  Any Any Any of machines of machines of machines
to maximum) combination combination combination in categories in categories in categories
of machines of machines of machines BtoD BtoD BtoD
in categories in categories in categories (except B3A (except B3A (except B3A
BtoD BtoD BtoD machines), machines), machines),
(except B3A (except B3A (except B3A within the within the within the
machines), machines), machines), totallimit of total limit of total limit of
within the within the within the 80 (subject to 80 (subject to 80 (subject to
total limit of  total limit of  total limit of

11/08/21




Guidance to licensing authorities

Page 187 of 208

httos://www.gamblinecommission oav ik/nrint/onidance-ta-licencina_antharitiec

Machine category ﬂ ‘
80 (subject to 80 (subjectto 80 (subject to machine/table machine/table machine/table
machine/table machine/table machine/table ratio) ratio) ratio)
__ratio) ratio) ratio)
Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of
20 machines 20 machines 20 machines 20 machines 20 machines 20 machines
categories B categories B categories B categories B categories B categories B
Pre-2005 Act to D (except toD (except toD (except toD (except toD (except to D (except
casino(no B3A B3A B3A B3A B3A B3A
machine/table  machines), or machines), or machines), or machines), or machines), or machines), or
ratio) any number any number any number any number any number any number
of CorD of CorD of CorD of CorD of CorD of CorD
machines machines machines machines machines machines
__instead instead instead instead instead instead
Betting Maximum of 4 Maximum of 4 Maximum of 4 Maximum of 4 Maximum of 4
premises and machines machings machinc_as machin_es machmgs
tracks categories B2 categories B2 categories B2 categories B2 categories B2
occupied by to D (except toD (except to D (except toD (except to D (except
pool betting B3A B3A B3A B3A B3A
machines) machines) machines) machines) machines)
Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of
20% of the  20% ofthe  20% of the
total number total number total number
of gaming of gaming of gaming
Bingo machines machines machines No limit on
. which are which are which are category C or
premises available for available for available for D machines
use on the use on the use on the
premises premises premises
categories B3 categories B3 categories B3
- or B4 or B4 or B4
Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of
20% of the  20% ofthe  20% of the
total number total number total number
of gaming of gaming of gaming
: machines machines machines No limit on
?:rzjtlrte%ammg which are which are which are category C or
available for available for available for D machines
use on the use on the use on the
premises premises premises
categories B3 categories B3 categories B3
or B4 or B4 or B4
fL;fT?ifsed No limit on
y
entertainment category Cor
3 D machines
centre |
Family No limit on
entertainment category D
machines
Page 22

11/nRM1



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 188 of 208

Machine category A‘

centre (with
permit)?
Clubs or Maximum of 3 Maximum of 3 Maximum of 3 Maximum of 3
miners’ machines in  machinesin machinesin machines in
welfare categories categories categories categories
institute (with B3AorB4to B3AorB4io B3AorB4to B3AorB4to
permits)* D D D D

1or2 1or2
Qualifying machines of machines of
alcohol- category C or category C or
licensed D automatic D automatic
premises upon upon

notification  notification
Qualifying
alcohol-
licensed Number of  Number of
premises (with category C-D category C-D
licensed machines as machines as
premises specified on  specified on
gaming permit permit
machine
permit) =

No limit on
Travelling fair category D
machines

Appendix B: Summary of gaming machine
categories and entitlements

Category of machine

Maximum stake (from April
2019)

Unlimited — No category A

Maximum prize (from Jan
2014)

Unlimited — No category A

A gaming machines are currently gaming machines are currently
permitted permitted

B1 £5 £10,0001

B2 £2 £500

B3A £2 £500

B3 £2 £500

B4 £2 £400

https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/ guﬂa’ﬁ@&oﬁ@ensing-autborities

11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities

Page 189 of 208

prize (from Jan A ’

machines only)

Category of machine Maximum szt(a)\:(g)(from April Maximum Soia)
C £1 £100
D - non-money prize 30p £8
D - non-money prize (crane grab
machines only) £1 o
D — money prize 10p £5
D — combined money and non-money 10 £8 (of which no more than £5
prize P may be a money prize)
D - combined money and non-money .
prize (coin pusher or penny falls 20p £20 (of which no more than £10

may be a money prize)

Appendix C: Summary of gaming
entitlements for clubs and alcohol-
licensed premises

o

e

Clubs oy
established to Members’ club,
, provide i commercial club Pubs and
mombers, <lub facilities for /zn}mbers Ll or MW institute other
or MW institute ' r commercial .
withclup _93mingofa =, -\ hciup Withoutaclub  alcohol-
s e Sl prescribed-Kind machine permit 92Ming permitor licensed
9 ap (cupréntly P club machine premises
b}idge or whist permit
-~ clubs)
Equal chance Bridge and/or
gaming Yes P Whist only Yes Yes Yes
Limits on stakes No ljriit No limit Poker Poker Poker
e £1000/week  £1000 / week £100/
£250 / day £250 / day premises
£10 /person per £10 /person per  per day
game game
Other
Other gaming Other gaming gaming
No limit No limit £5 / person
per game
Cribbage &
Page 24
httne'/fvwranar camhlinarammiccinn anv nlb/nrint/anidannca ta linancina an thnwitina 11/n0in1



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 52 of 208

Part 9: Premises licence conditions A

Introduction

9.1 The Act provides that licences may be subject to conditions in a number of ways:

* they may attach automatically, having been set out on the face of the Act

» they may attach through regulations made by the Secretary of State or Scottish Ministers
+ they may be attached to operating and personal licences by the Commission

- they may be attached to premises licences by licensing authorities.

9.2 Conditions may sometimes be general in nature attaching to all licences or all licences of a particular
class, or they may be specific to a particular licence.

9.3 Conditions on premises licences should relate only to gambling, as considered appropriate in the light
of the principles to be applied by licensing authorities under s.153. Accordingly, if the Commission’s
Licence conditions and codes of practice (LCCP) or other legislation places particular responsibilities or
restrictions on an employer or the operator of premises, it is not appropriate to impose the same through
conditions on a premises licence.

Conditions and authorisations by virtue of the Act

9.4 The following paragraphs set out specific sections of the Act that provide for conditions to be attached
automatically to premises licences, or for authorisations to be granted automatically. The Secretary of
State/Scottish Ministers may make regulations requiring these conditions to be set out on the premises
licence, and there is no discretion to decide not to include them or to modify them. The table after
paragraph 9.18 summarises which sections of the Act apply to which types of premises licences.

S.172 — number of gaming machines

9.5 S.172 provides for premises licences to permit a specified number of gaming machines of particular
categories in each type of gambling premises. These permissions are set out in detail in Part 16 of this
guidance.

https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/ guiﬁ)aageo%@nsing-authorities 11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 53 of 208

_ _ A2
S.173 — betting on virtual events

9.6 S5.173 authorises the holder of a casino premises licence or a betting premises licence to make
facilities available for betting on virtual events. This is separate from betting on virtual events by means of
a gaming machine. It is intended to cover facilities such as virtual horse and greyhound racing which are
person-to-person transactions, involving virtual images that are not displayed on a machine.

S.174 — gambling in addition to casino
games

9.7 8.174 authorises the holder of a casino premises licence for a small or large casino to make available
the following types of gambling in addition to casino games:

* equal chance games

* betting — but not in pre-2005 Act casinos with grandfather rights and only with a betting operating
licence

* bingo — but only in large casinos and only with a bingo operating licence.

9.8 For the purposes of the Act, equal chance games are ones which do not involve playing or staking
against a bank and in which the chances are equally favourable to all players. Licensing authorities must
not restrict the equal chance gaming available nor prohibit casino games that have not been prohibited by
the Commission. Part 17 of this guidance provides details of the casino games authorised by the
Commission.

S.176 — access by children and young
persons to casinos

9.9 S.176 requires the Commission to issue at least one code of practice about access to casino premises
for children and young persons. In particular, the code must;

https:f’fwww.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/gtﬁd%%?—tc%ﬁcensing-authorities 11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 54 of 208

* specify steps that the premises licence holder must take to ensure that under-18s do not enter casino
premises, including ensuring that each entrance to the casino is supervised by at least one person
who is responsible for compliance with the code of practice F\‘

* require that, unless the supervisor is certain that a person seeking admittance is an adult, evidence
of age must be provided by those seeking to enter the casino or gambling area.

9.10 S.176 makes it a condition of the premises licence that the licensee must comply with the code of
practice issued by the Commission. Licensing authorities should note that the requirement under s.176 for
supervision at each entrance is separate to any other condition that may be attached relating to ‘door
supervision’ more generally.

S.177 — giving of credit

9.11 S.177 attaches a condition to casino premises licences and bingo premises licences that prohibits the
licensee from:

* giving credit in connection with the gambling taking place on the premises
* participating in, arranging, permitting or knowingly facilitating the giving of credit in connection with
the gambling on the premises.

9.12 However, s.177 does not prevent the licensee from contracting a third party to install cash dispensers
(ATMs) on their premises, which may accept both credit and debit cards. Such an arrangement is subject
to requirements that the premises licence holder has no other commercial connection in relation to
gambling with the provider of the ATMs (aside from the agreement to site the machines), does not profit
from the arrangement, and does not make any payment in connection with the machines. All premises
licences also include a mandatory condition which requires that any ATM made available for use on the
premises must be located in a place that requires any customer who wishes to use it to cease gambling in
order to do so (Part 1(5) of The Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions) Regulations).

9.13 S.177 deals with the prohibition of credit in respect of casino and bingo premises licences. However
equivalent prohibitions are placed on bingo and casino operating licences, as set out in s.81 of the Act,
credit and inducements.

S.178 — door supervision

9.14 If a licensing authority attaches a condition relating to door supervision, and the person carrying out
those duties are required by the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (opens in new tab) (PSIA) to hold a

licence, s. 178 of the Gambling Act 2005 (opens in new tab) prescribes that the requirement under PSIA
will be treated as if it were a condition of the premises licence. There is, however, an exemption from the

https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/ gupaaqéozl?ensing-authorities 11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 55 of 208

PSIA licensing requirement for in-house employees working as door supervisors at casino and bingo ﬂ
premises, details of which can be found in Part 33 of this guidance. &

9.15 S5.178 defines door supervision as requiring someone to be responsible for ‘guarding the premises
against unauthorised access or occupation, against outbreaks of disorder or against damage’.

S.179 - pool betting

9.16 S.179 provides that a betting premises licence in respect of a track may not authorise pool betting to
take place, other than in respect of dog or horse racing and only where the acceptance of bets is by the
holder of the betting premises licence, or in accordance with arrangements made by them. In the case of
dog racing, this preserves the existing arrangements at dog tracks where the totalisator is operated by or
on behalf of the occupier of the track.

S.182 — access by children and young
persons to tracks

9.17 S.182 applies only to a betting premises licences in respect of tracks. It requires the licensee to
ensure that children and young persons are excluded from any area in which facilities for betting are
provided and from any area where a gaming machine (other than a category D gaming machine) is
situated. The exception to this, for betting areas only, is on race days at dog and horse racing tracks, that
is on those days when racing occurs or is expected to take place. In those cases, under-18s may have
access to betting areas but licensing authorities should note that this exception does not affect the
prohibition on betting by children and young persons.

S.183 — Christmas day

9.18 S.183 applies a condition to all premises licences that facilities for gambling must not be provided on
Christmas day, namely the period of 00.01 hours on 25 December until 00.00 hours on 26 December.

| Section of the Act

https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/ gB(ﬁgc%-lgﬁcensing-authorities 11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities

Page 56 of 208

Type of premises licence

2

Section of the Act
$.172 $,173 s.174 s.176 s.177 s.178 s.179 s.182 s.183

All premises licences X X X
Bingo premises licences X
Casino premises licences X X X

Small casinos

Large casinos

Betting premises licences X

Betting premises licence in respect of a track X X

Conditions attached through regulations made by the
Secretary of State or Scottish Ministers — all premises

9.19 The Secretary of State and Scottish Ministers have set out conditions to be attached to all premises
licences in the Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions) (England and Wales) Regulations
2007 (opens in new tab) (SI 2007/1409), and the Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions)
(Scotland) Regulations 2007 (opens in new tab) (SSI 2007/266).

9.20 Conditions under these regulations fall into two categories:

* mandatory conditions made under s.167 of the Act that must be attached to premises licences
+ default conditions made under s.168 of the Act, that attach to the premises licence unless the
licensing authority decides to exclude them, using its powers under s.169.

9.21 Licensing authorities should note that mandatory conditions made under these regulations are set
with the intention that no further regulation in relation to that matter is required. Therefore, it is extremely
unlikely that licensing authorities will need to impose individual conditions in relation to matters that are
already dealt with by mandatory conditions. Licensing authorities should only consider doing so where
there are regulatory concerns of an exceptional nature, and any additional licence conditions must relate to
the licensing objectives.

9.22 Mandatory conditions applying to all premises licences are set out at paragraph 9.25 onwards. In
addition, there are mandatory conditions that relate to particular category of premises licences. Details of
these can be found in Parts 17 to 22 of this guidance.

9.23 Licensing authorities have more flexibility in relation to default conditions and may exclude a default
condition and substitute it with one that is either more or less restrictive. Licensing authorities should note,
however, that default conditions are intended to reflect normal industry operating practices. In
circumstances where default conditions are excluded, the Commission would generally expect them to be
replaced by other conditions, given the requirements of s.153. Where the condition is more restrictive, the
licensing authority should ensure that they have clear regulatory reasons for doing so.

9.24 Default conditions under the regulations set out above relate to particular categories of premises
licence and details can be found in Parts 17 to 22 of this guidance.

https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/ gu'@aﬁéoé'gensing-authorities 11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 57 ot 208

. A
Mandatory conditions

9.25 The following mandatory conditions apply to all premises licences:

+ the summary of the premises licence issued by the licensing authority must be displayed in a
prominent place on the premises. In England and Wales this must include a summary of the terms
and conditions of the premises licence.

« the layout of the premises must be maintained in accordance with the plan that forms part of the
premises licence.

* neither National Lottery products nor tickets in a private or customer lottery may be sold on the
premises in England and Wales. Sale of National Lottery and private lottery tickets are prohibited in
Scotland.

9.26 There are also mandatory conditions attaching to each type of premises licence controlling access
between premises. There can be no direct access between one premises licensed under the Act and
another premises licensed under the Act, with the following exceptions:

* between licensed betting premises

* between bingo premises and alcohol-licensed premises/clubs with a club gaming or club machine
permit/family entertainment centres (FECs) and tracks

* between tracks and alcohol-licensed premises/clubs with a club gaming or club machine
permit/FECs/betting premises and bingo premises

* between FECs and alcohol-licensed premises/bingo halls/clubs with club gaming or club machine
permit and tracks.

Default conditions

9.27 S.169 of the Act gives licensing authorities:

* the ability to exclude from premises licences any default conditions that have been imposed under
s.168
« the power to impose conditions on premises licences that they issue.

9.28 Licensing authorities should make decisions on conditions on a case-by-case basis, and in the
context of the principles of 5.153. They must aim to permit the use of premises for gambling and so should
not attach conditions that limit their use except where it is necessary in accordance with the licensing
objectives, the Commission’s codes of practice and this guidance, or their own statement of policy.
Conversely, licensing authorities should not turn down applications for premises licences where relevant
objections can be dealt with through the use of conditions.

Page 30

httne-//www oamhlinecammiccinn anv nk/nrint/anidanca_ta_linancina_antharitiac 11/neM1



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 58 0f 208

9.29 Licensing authority statements of policy will need to consider the local circumstances which might pf 9\
give rise to the need for conditions. Where there are specific risks associated with a particular locality, the

licensing authority might decide to attach conditions to the premises licence to mitigate those risks. For

example, local issues associated with a high crime rate may put a premises at risk of not being consistent

with the licensing objectives, and specific conditions may be necessary to address the risk.

9.30 Where there are risks associated with a specific premises or class or premises, the licensing authority
may consider it necessary to attach conditions to the licence to address those risks, taking account of the
local circumstances.

9.31 Conditions imposed by the licensing authority must be proportionate to the circumstances which they
are seeking to address. In particular, licensing authorities should ensure that the premises licence
conditions are:

* relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling facility

* directly related to the premises (including the locality and any identified local risks) and the type of
licence applied for

- fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises

* reasonable in all other respects.

Conditions that may not be attached to premises
licences by licensing authorities

9.32 The Act sets out certain matters that may not be the subject of conditions:

* 5.169(4) prohibits a licensing authority from imposing a condition on a premises licence which makes
it impossible to comply with an operating licence condition

* s.172(10) provides that conditions may not relate to gaming machine categories, numbers, or method
of operation

* 5.170 provides that membership of a club or body cannot be required by attaching a condition to a
premises licence (the Act specifically removed the membership requirement for casino and bingo
clubs and this provision prevents it being reinstated)

* s.171 prevents a licensing authority imposing conditions in relation to stakes, fees, winnings or
prizes.

Part 10: Review of pre S licence by

Introduction

i

https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/ guﬂa’ﬁ@@o&ﬂsnsing-authorities 11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 95 ot 208

for casino and/or games of equal chance is operating as such and is not merely a vehicle to offer higher ﬂ-%
stake and prize gaming machines.

17.60 In exercising its functions under the Act a licensing authority should take account of the relevant
code of practice on ‘controlling where gaming machines may be played'. It is specifically obliged to do so
when exercising functions under section 153 of the Act. In circumstances where a licensing authority
considers an existing premises is not compliant with these general requirements theyhould contact the

Commission at the earliest opportunity. A

-

17.61 Both the Commission and licensing authorities have the power to attach specific conditions to
operating or premises licences in circumstances where additional agstffance is required. The Commission
favours the approach of general conditions for all supplemented/by operator specific conditions in cases
where novel or contentious operating models are used whichriclude the provision of gaming machines.
This is to deliver the policy objectives above and GHSWSK to the licensing objectives is minimised.

17.62 In the Commission’s view the above approagh’would ideally be adopted at licensing stage. Licensing
authorities should ensure that they request all the information required from an applicant for a new
premises or for a variation to an existing premises in order to satisfy themselves as to the matters set out
at s153 of the Act. This includes the codes’of practice and this guidance. The approach of adding case-
specific conditions can equally be deydyed in respect of an existing unit where concerns arise or when
changes are made to the operati}q/model.

//

Self-exclusio

17.63 Social Respehsibility Code Provision 3.5.6 requires that all non-remote casino (and bingo and
betting licences gxcept those at a track) and holders of gaming machine general operating licences for
adult gaming gentres must offer self-exclusion schemes to customers requesting such a facility. There is

also an Ordinary Code provision at 3.5.7. The full details can be found within the LCCP'®

Part 18: Bingo

Introduction

18.1 Bingo is not given a statutory definition in the Act although two types of bingo are commonly
understood:

« cash bingo, where the stakes paid make up the cash prizes that are won
* prize bingo, where various forms of prizes are won, not directly related to the stakes paid.

18.2 The game and rules of bingo have evolved to the point where, despite the absence of any formal
industry standard, the way in which bingo is played is broadly similar throughout Great Britain. Bingo is
equal chance gaming. The Commission has published its view of what bingo is and how it differs from

lhittmne/ lhsmcmer ~n LVl L toEmmm el N . T iy



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 96 ot 208

other forms of gambling. This can be found in the advice note What constitutes bingo (opens in new tab) A, $
(this advice does not form part of the Guidance to licensing authorities). This advice was developed with
the support of key stakeholders from the bingo industry.

18.3 Cash bingo is the main type of bingo played in commercial bingo premises. They also offer prize
bingo, largely as games played in the intervals between main stage games. This means that only premises
with a bingo premises licence, or a large casino premises licence issued under the Act (where the operator
holds a bingo as well as a casino operating licence), will be able to offer bingo in all its forms.

18.4 As well as commerecial bingo premises, bingo can be found in other gambling premises. Prize bingo is
traditionally a game played in arcades, especially seaside amusement arcades, or at travelling funfairs. For
these operators, prize bingo is subject to the allowances for prize gaming in the Act. This means that,
subject to limits on participation fees and prizes, adult gaming centres, licensed and unlicensed family
entertainment centres, and travelling fairs, (or any premises with a prize gaming permit) are able to offer
prize gaming, which includes prize bingo. In this form of gaming, the nature of the prize must not be
determined by reference to the number of people playing the game, and the nature or the size of the prize
must not be determined by reference to the amount paid for or raised by the gaming. See Part 27 of this
guidance for a fuller discussion of prize gaming.

18.5 Licensing authorities need to satisfy themselves that bingo can be played in any bingo premises for
which they issue a premises licence. An operator may choose to vary their licence to exclude a previously
licensed area of that premises, and then apply for a new premises licence, or multiple new premises
licences, with the aim of creating separate premises in that area. Essentially providing multiple licensed
premises within a single building or site. Before issuing additional bingo premises licences, licensing
authorities need to consider whether bingo can be played at each of those new premises.

Protection of children and young persons

18.6 Under the Act, children and young persons (anyone up to the age of 18) cannot be employed in
providing any facilities for gambling on bingo premises, and children (under 16) cannot be employed, in
any capacity, at a time when facilities for playing bingo are being offered. However, young persons, aged
16 and 17, may be employed in bingo premises (while bingo is being played), provided the activities on
which they are employed are not connected with the gaming or gaming machines. Licensing authorities
are able to find information about the restrictions that apply in Licence conditions and codes of practice
(LCCP).

18.7 Children and young people are allowed into bingo premises; however they are not permitted to
participate in the bingo and if category B or C machines are made available for use these must be
separated from areas where children and young people are allowed. Social Responsibility (SR) code 3.2.5
(3) states that ‘licensees must ensure that their policies and procedures take account of the structure and
layout of their gambling premises’ in order to prevent underage gambling.

Gaming machines

18.8 S.172(7), as amended, provides that the holder of a bingo premises licence may make available for
use a number of category B gaming machines not exceeding 20% of the total number of gaming machines
on the premises. For example, a premises with a total of 25 gaming machines available for use can make
five or fewer category B3 gaming machines available on that premises. Premises that were licensed before

https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/ guiE)aacg-eo-ﬁénsing-authorities 11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 97 of 208

13 July 2011 are entitled to make available eight category B gaming machines, or 20% of the total number H’%
of gaming machines, whichever is the greater. There are no restrictions on the number of category C or D

machines that can be made available. Regulations state that category B machines at bingo premises are

restricted to sub-category B3 (S| 2007/2158: Categories of Gaming Machine Regulations 2007 (opens in

new tab)) (but not B3A) and B4 machines. Licensing authorities should ensure that gambling machines are

made available for use in a manner consistent with our guidance within Part 16. For the purpose of

calculating the category B machine entitlement in gambling premises, gaming machines should only be

counted if they can be played simultaneously by different players without physical hindrance. This includes

tablets.

18.9 The gaming machines must remain within the licensed area covered by the premises licence. In the
unusual circumstance that an existing bingo premises covered by one premises licence applies to vary the
licence and acquire additional bingo premises licences (so that the area that was the subject of a single
licence will become divided between a number of separate licensed premises) it is not permissible for all of
the gaming machines to which each of the licences brings an entitlement to be grouped together within
one of the licensed premises.

18.10 Equipment operated by a bingo operating licence for the purpose of playing bingo, for example what
are currently known as mechanised cash bingo, electronic bingo terminal (EBTs) and video bingo
terminals (VBTs), will be exempt from controls on gaming machines provided they comply with any
conditions set by the Commission and, in the case of EBTSs, do not hold gaming machine content.

18.11 An EBT that offers gaming machine content in addition to bingo content is considered to be a
gaming machine and would count towards the total number of gaming machines or towards the offering of
bingo. Any EBTs that do not offer gaming machine content would not count towards the number of gaming
machines.

Self-exclusion

18.12 Social Responsibility Code Provision 3.5.6 requires that all non-remote casino (and bingo and
betting licences except those at a track) and holders of gaming machine general operating licences for
adult gaming centres must offer self-exclusion schemes to customers requesting such a facility. There is

also an Ordinary Code provision at 3.5.7. The full details can be found within the LCCP'*

Bingo in clubs and alcohol-licensed premises

18.13 Bingo is a class of equal chance gaming permitted on alcohol-licensed premises, and in clubs and
miners’ welfare institutes, under the allowances for exempt gaming in Part 12 of the Act. There are
regulations setting controls on this form of gaming, to ensure that it remains a low stakes and prizes
activity (S1 2007/1940: The Gambling Act 2005 (Exempt Gaming in Alcohol-Licensed Premises)
Regulations 2007 (opens in new tab) and S| No. 1944; The Gambling Act 2005 (Exempt Gaming in Clubs)
Regulations 2007 (opens in new tab)).

18.14 In addition, rules are laid down in the Act about the playing of bingo specifically in alcohol-licensed

premises, clubs and miners’ welfare institutes'®. Where the level of bingo played in these premises
reaches a certain threshold, it will no longer be authorised by these rules and a bingo operating licence will
have to be obtained from the Commission for future bingo games. Even in this circumstance, bingo can

Page 34



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 98 of 208

still only be offered under the rules for exempt gaming. The aim of these provisions is to prevent bingo H 5
becoming a predominant commercial activity on such non-gambling premises.

18.15 The threshold is reached if the bingo played during any seven-day period exceeds £2,000 (either in
money taken or prizes awarded) once in a year, referred to as ‘high turnover bingo’. There is a legal duty
on the licensee or club to inform the Commission if they offer high turnover bingo in any seven day period.
This allows the Commission to monitor the bingo activity on the premises, and discuss with the relevant
licensee or club the point at which a bingo operating licence may be needed. A ‘high turnover period’
begins with the first day of the seven day period in which the threshold was exceeded and lasts for a year.
If a second period of high turnover bingo occurs within that year, a bingo operating licence will be required.
Where bingo is played in a members club under a bingo operating licence no premises licence will be
required.

18.16 If it comes to the attention of licensing authorities that alcohol-licensed premises or clubs or
institutes are playing bingo during the course of a week which involves significant stakes and prizes, that
makes it possible that the £2,000 in seven days is being exceeded, authorities should inform the
Commission. To help clubs and institutes to comply with the full range of statutory requirements for
gaming, the Commission has developed a statutory code of practice The Code of Practice for gaming in
clubs and premises with an alcohol licence (opens in new tab).

18.17 The eight large casinos will be able to offer bingo. Bingo will be permitted as part of their casino
premises licence and they will not require a separate bingo premises licence, though they will need to
obtain a bingo operating licence (which may be combined with their casino licence) in order to offer
facilities for bingo at a casino. The standards in this respect will be no lower than for operators seeking
only to provide facilities for bingo alone.

Bingo premises licence conditions

18.18 Part 9 of this guidance discusses the mandatory and default conditions that attach to premises
licences.

Mandatory conditions

18.19 A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to play bingo on the premises
shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

18.20 No customer shall be able to enter bingo premises directly from a casino, an adult gaming centre or
betting premises (other than a track).

18.21 Over 18 areas, within bingo halls that admit under-18s, must be separated by a barrier with
prominently displayed notices stating that under-18s are not allowed in that area and with adequate
supervision in place to ensure that children and young people are not able to access these areas or the
category B or C machines. Supervision may be done either by placing the terminals within the line of sight
of an official of the operator or via monitored CCTV.

https:ff’www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/guiﬁzlﬁ)tg-%-aénsing-authorities 11/08/21



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 99 of 208

18.22 Any admission charges, the charges for playing bingo games and the rules of bingo must be P\"%
displayed in a prominent position on the premises. Rules can be displayed on a sign, by making available

leaflets or other written material containing the rules, or running an audio-visual guide to the rules prior to

any bingo game being commenced.

18.23 Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that requires any
customer who wishes to use it to cease gambling in order to do so.

Default conditions

18.24 Bingo facilities in bingo premises may not be offered between the hours of midnight and 9am.
However, there are no restrictions on access to gaming machines in bingo premises.

Controlling where gaming machines may
be played — bingo

18.25 The following policy objectives summarise the key elements that underpin the approach to
controlling where gaming machines may be played:

* with very few low risk exceptions, non-remote gambling should be confined to dedicated gambling
premises

the distinctions between different types of licensed gambling premises are maintained

gambling activities are supervised appropriately

within casino, bingo and betting premises, gaming machines are only made available in combination
with the named non-remote activity of the operating licence.

18.26 The Act and associated regulations set out a comprehensive regulatory framework for controlling
gaming machines. By linking different machine entitlements to different types of premises, the framework
seeks to ensure the number and power (in terms of stakes, prizes and speed of play) of machines is
proportionate to the premises. For such a framework to have any meaningful effect it must be possible for
regulatory authorities and consumers to distinguish between different gambling premises.

18.27 The LCCP requires (Social Responsibility Code Provision 9) that gaming machines are only made
available in combination with the named non-remote activity of the operating licence. So, unless a bingo
premises operator offers substantive facilities for non-remote bingo it should not make gaming machines
available for use on the premises in question. To contain the unavoidable risk to the licensing objectives
associated with gaming machines, premises which offer machines must be appropriately supervised.

Page 36



Guidance to licensing authorities Page 100 of 208

18.28 The current regulatory framework prescribes that category B gaming machines may only be made VA\'%
available in licensed gambling premises and not in locations which may prompt more ambient gambling

such as pubs. Maintaining distinctions between different gambling venues allows individuals to make a

deliberate choice whether to enter that particular gambling environment. In carrying out their functions

under the Act licensing authorities should satisfy themselves that a premises applying for or licensed for

bingo is operating or will operate in a manner which a customer would reasonably be expected to

recognise as a premises licensed for the purposes of providing facilities for bingo.

18.29 Licensing authorities are not being asked to impose a ‘one size fits all’ view of how a bingo premises
should look and function. Rather they are ensuring that a premises licensed for the purposes of providing
facilities for bingo is operating as such and is not merely a vehicle to offer higher stake and prize gaming
machines.

18.30 In exercising its functions under the Act a licensing authority should take account of the relevant
code of practice on ‘controlling where gaming machines may be played'. It is specifically obliged to do so
when exercising functions under section 153 of the Act. In circumstances where a licensing authority
considers an existing premises is not compliant with these general requirements they should contact the
Commission at the earliest opportunity.

18.31 Both the Commission and licensing authorities have the power to attach specific conditions to
operating or premises licences in circumstances where additional assurance is required. The Commission
favours the approach of general conditions for all supplemented by operator-specific conditions in cases
where novel or contentious operating models are used which include the provision of gaming machines.
This is to deliver the policy objectives above and ensure the risk to the licensing objectives is minimised.

18.32 In the Commission’s view the above approach would ideally be adopted at licensing stage. Licensing
authorities should ensure that they request all the information required from an applicant for a new
premises or for a variation to an existing premises in order to satisfy themselves as to the matters set out
at s153 of the Act. This includes the codes of practice and this guidance. The approach of adding case
specific conditions can equally be deployed in respect of an existing unit where concerns arise or when
changes are made to the operating model.

Part 19: Betting premises

Introduction

19.1 The Act contains a single class of licence for Ing premises although within this, there are different
types of premises which require licensing. Thispart of the guidance discusses off-course betting which is
betting that takes place other than at a in what was previously known as a licensed betting office.
Tracks are discussed in Part 20 of thfs guidance. Please note that there are also betting offices on tracks,
that have a separate premises4icence from the track licence, which are also discussed in Part 20.

19.2 The Act also pegaits betting intermediaries to operate from premises. S.13 of the Act defines a
betting intermedigry as a person who provides a service designed to facilitate the making or acceptance of

https:ﬂwww.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/print/guiﬁz@tg-eo-%&nsing-authorities 11/08/21



A

Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Where the application is—
¢ Inrespect of a vessel, or

e To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino (] Large Casino [J] Small Casino [J
Bingo Adult Gaming Centre (J Family Entertainment Centre (J
Betting (Track) (J Betting (Other) (J

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes [0 No M

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

Part 2 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A

Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr OJ Mrs OMiss OOMs CIDr (3 Other (please specify)
2. Surname: Other name(s):

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant’s address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]).

hold an

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licenge-(as set out in the operating licence):

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an rating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the appli n was made:

5. Tick the box if th plication is being made by more than one person. [
[Where there € further appllcants the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be /ncluded

Page 38



Ay

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation: Merkur Slots UK Limited

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]

7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:
Seebeck House

1A Seebeck Place

Knowlhill

Milton Keynes

Postcode: MK5 8FR

8(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
003266-N-103444

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made: N/A

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. ]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants”.]

Part 3 — Premises Details

10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known): Merkur Slots

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):
1432-1434 London Road

Norbury

London

Postcode: SW16 4BZ
12. Telephone number at premises (if known):

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

Ground floor premises

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
No [delete as appropriate]

Page 39



Ay

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which
this application is made: N/A

Part 4 — Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? No [delete as appropriate] [Where
the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to this
question will be no.J

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence. N/A

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation

Mon
Tue
Wed
Thurs
Fri
Sat
Sun

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates: N/A

Part 5 — Miscellaneous

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as soon
as it is issued): (dd/mm/yyyy)

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue which
already has a premises licence? No [delete as appropriate]

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to vary
the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?
Yes [delete as appropriate]

19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:
| 12 High Street, Croydon | cro1va | BINGO | 13/00074/GAMBIN

Page 40



A

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

The Applicant operates a national estate of licensed bingo premises which include the provision
of bingo tablets and Bingo Plus and Bingo Express terminals. Substantive facilities for non-
remote bingo will be made available in accordance with legislative provisions.

The operator has full authority to provide licensed bingo by the provision of an Operating
Licence granted by the Gambling Commission. The UK’s Gambling Regulator has therefore
approved the measures implemented to ensure that effective anti-money laundering procedures
are implemented and policies have been developed to ensure responsible trading in accordance
with the gambling legislation, the licensing objectives and the licence conditions and code of
practice.

A copy of Merkur Slots UK Limited’s Operational Standards has been provided in support of the
application and full copies of the Applicant’s policies and procedures are available, if required.

A copy of Merkur Slots UK Limited’s ‘Working Together’ document has also been supplied in
support of the application, which provides an overview of the licensee’s proposed operation.

Merkur Slots UK Limited applies extensive policies and procedures to promote the Licensing
Objectives and the Applicant considers that the following licence conditions are appropriate to
the proposed operation:

1. Premises shall operate the following closing time:
a. 01:00 the following morning Sunday to Thursday; and
b. 02:00 the following morning on Friday and Saturday.

2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system, which shall
continually record whilst the premises are open. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days. Viewing of recordings shall be made available upon the
request of Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority, subject to data
protection legislative requirements.

3. Notices shall be prominently displayed within the premises stating that CCTV is in
operation.

4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or the Police. Details to include:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

any incidents of disorder

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

any attempts by children and young persons to gain access to the premises to
gamble

any Challenge 25 Refusals.

S @mpooDw

5. A think 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where any person who
appears to be under 25 years of age, and who has not previously provided satisfactory
proof to the contrary, is challenged at the point of entry. Acceptable forms of
identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence,
passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

6. Signage advertising the aforementioned proof of age scheme shall be prominently
displayed throughout the premises.

7. Individuals who are deemed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs shall not be

Page 41




Ay

allowed to enter the premises.

8. The appropriate staffing levels will be assessed by way of risk assessment and
cognisance will be taken of any police advice

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,
this application.
We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.
Checklist:
o Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed
¢ A plan of the premises is enclosed
¢ We understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected
o We understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

Part 7 — Signatures

21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Name: Poppleston Allen

Date: 10/03/2022 Capacity: Solicitors for & on behalf of the
applicant

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

iignature:

Print Name:
Date: Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 21 and 22.]

Page 42



At

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 — Contact Details

23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)
can be contacted:

24. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:

Page 43



148.9m?

PROPOSED GAMING AREA

PER PRIOR CONSENT

AND IS ISSUED ON

OR TO ANY
BE SCALED,

COPYRIGHT
FAOM MORKUR CASING UK.
STE ANY

NOT

REVISION

02

999-PL-15

DRAWN BY
MG
DRAWING No.

DATE
09/02/22

NORBURY
LONDON

PROPOSED LICENCE PLAN

SW16 4BZ
DESCRIPTION

(o
[
AN N R AR A AR
AAARANAARRARNARNNY
ANRAARRRRARARRARAR Y
AN 230
3% 23
e 737
N 7
B Y
Y 737
3737 737
Y 93
Y NS
4
Ay
KA
IA
Nzl
A
0
RAY ]
N
) £
R N2 7NN INIRNIIININT
AN 2
AARARAARANARAINAN N <
A A AR AR AAIAARANRAA o
A A A A ARAAAA]
N ARAANANNRAANRANANN a
RNRRRRARNRARNRRNANRNRANARNA? o
K3
K
V) 2
w
o w
w # (=]
w 7]
w g o
© @ -
RO ILROTR X
A AR A
NSNS, N
29 A
332
2393
A
Ay
ROy
I8!
A
A
4358 ]
W
NV
ARA
AL
AN
2N Al
23737 22N
N 7 TN N TRINININT, AN
R A AR AAAAAY A [a]
A AR AATATAITAIAY 48087
ARDRRRANRRANRNAN! WA <
A AAABTARAAAGA A S
AN R ¥ o
3 XA K
Y LD GSA 29
S (232323238 N x
g A n=z
NS N =0
WY N
2% AR 7N [oYa]
3 VA N ~4Z
A 28237 4
A N Y »wo
% 29 ¥ o~ 3
E AR o
237, -
RIS AR w «
(}c&e&d{&l_t&et',s;s; 7 ;: Eﬂ. o 9
53
W Wiy
=0 |0 o
N2 3 Z |4 g
R N N I I 3w
A A A A A A A A A A AR A A s
ARNARRRRNRARARNRRRNRRARNRRRARRAN MR e 8 [ hs
N T T
297
3
N
%
237
A
NI, I8
8% A
AL SRR I
2 ) —
AR —r———— ARRARNE=T—— R AAARE=T——1r——
NSIRARNNS AR RARRA N
NARNINNY A [AAA
g 232 0O
Z0O
o
5>
TE ey >W
w
X
zl | |3
& (4]
R
a 7]
w
£:| |@
" (£]
5 -}
3 w
o
=1
~
[} a [&]
g s
w 5 (Y]
] 5|5
HIE a
wia
21F =
@ w -4
E1E (Y]
=1 k=]

icence.

illustrative purposes only, and does not form part of the
premises

Anything shown on this plan, which is not required by

The Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences and
Provisional Statements) Regulation 2007 is for




148.9m?

PROPOSED GAMING AREA

TR
23

I‘I‘I‘I‘!‘l‘l‘l‘l‘l‘l‘f‘l‘l‘l‘;‘l 4
AR RN oo
23 3: x: AN X 3
A AR AAAAAARAAIAAAARY

A AR

AT e AN 24 2
RAARRRRARRARRAARRE
G AP AARAARARAARN 2\
%

RRRAY
NI
A

A
N2
N
Y]
A
2

X

2

7
55

7

7
LGRS X
R LRI

Y

2
SRR

72
8K

5

X

%

A

A

¥

N N2

N NP P P P N P RPN PN A,

A N LRSS

AN AR
RN A A A A AR AAAA

R AR RARAARRARRRR AR

AR AR AR RAANRARRARARUIY

AT R A A A AT TR AR TAIAAATRS
A ARAARRARARRARAARRAY
%Y RAARAAUAR AR

[}

AVAAVSAALA
Ao,

A A A AT
NI NN
A AR
ARRRARNRRRARNNALY
23 AT
RIS

R

%
R
&

ASAN VS TSN

TR R

YNNI,

R
SRR
RN

ARRRVERRRRE RN

=
3

73

3
A
NINTY
7 237
AR

N
ALY
RARY

Page 45

REFERENCE DRAWINGS

FIT OUT TYPE

| REVISIONS

CONCEPT 2
PROJECT

REV 00

SCALE

MERKUR SLOTS

(@
\J
()

MGILC

1:100
DRAWN BY

1432-1434 LONDON ROAD

NORBURY
LONDON

SW16 4BZ
DESCRIPTION

15/02/22

PROPOSED MACHINE PLAN

THAT I 13

MO 13 B3O ON

WiTHoul

OR TG AT

o

ot
FROU MERKUN

REVISION

DRAWING No.

X ALL

8F SCMED
SITE, A2iv EAROR OR OMI$SKN SHOWD BE REPORTED T0) MERKUR LASm Un

02

999-PL-14



MERKUR
SLOTS

| OPERATIONAL STANDARDS

Ay

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES UNDER THE GAMBLING ACT 2005

¢ Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime
Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

Objective 1 - Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

o Merkur Slots UK Limited is aware that it must notify the Gambling Commission should
we suspect that offences under the Gambling Act 2005 are being committed.

e Merkur Slots UK Limited complies with the Commission’s advice on the Proceeds of
Crime Act 2002.

e Merkur Slots UK Limited has completed its own Business Anti-money laundering risk
assessment, local area risk assessments and implements anti-money laundering policies
and procedures.

e |f we suspect anyone of using our premises for the furtherance of criminal activity (for
instance drug dealing, using counterfeit money, selling suspected stolen property and
criminal damage) we will contact the police immediately, report to our Head of
Compliance and record the instance in the AML and Incidents modules of the electronic
Smart Tablet system.

e All Merkur Slots UK Limited premises operate digital CCTV and customer areas are
supervised.

e Merkur Slots operates a group-wide Security Alert system where incidents are shared
instantly with all licenced premises. We have an internal Fraud Measures Team that
respond to and investigate incidents. As a BACTA member, we receive nationwide
Security Alerts, which are circulated via the Security Alert system to all licenced
premises.

e All Merkur Slots premises provide a static alarm system which is also supported by Staff
Guard, a nationwide security company that offers 24hr support via a monitoring centre
with fully trained operatives who advise on difficult situations and escalate
appropriately.

e Merkur Slots UK Limited has an extensive security, audit and money laundering team
monitoring employees and customer activity.

¢ All Merkur Slots employees complete six-monthly refresher training which covers this
licencing objective; anti-money laundering policies and procedures; and guidance on the
Proceeds of Crime Act 2002.

e Merkur Slots operate a robust late night working policy, which is fully supported by a
full-time Night Manager.

Operational Standards




MERKUR
SLOTS

I OPERATIONAL STANDARDS

Ay

e Merkur Slots does not operate a single-manning policy between 8pm and close,
however, should an emergency occur a ‘locked door’ and ‘keep in touch’ policy is
implemented.

Objective 2 - Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way.

¢ Our gaming rules are prominently displayed in each of our licensed premises.

e Our employees have a full understanding of machine gaming rules.

e We encourage customer-facing employees to use positive discretion to resolve customer
issues at a local level, where possible.

e Our Customer Complaints procedure is display prominently in every venue. Where
customer disputes cannot be resolved satisfactorily, we refer all potential disputes to
our appointed Alternate Dispute Resolution provider (IBAS).

¢ All venue managers attend our National Training Centre for a thorough induction
programme prior to taking on responsibility of their own venue and team.

e Alllicensed premises employees receive induction and six-monthly refresher training
during the course of their employment to ensure that potential issues can be addressed
at the earliest opportunity.

Objective 3 - Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

e All our licensed premises are strictly adult only and we provide appropriate notification
on entry, on all marketing material and throughout our premises.

e We operate a Think 25 policy as standard and all employees are trained to request a
photographic form of identity if they suspect that a customer is under age. All
challenges are recorded on our Smart Tablet system under Age Verification Checks and
Check Policy are our third-party independent partner for compliance testing.

e Alllicensed premise employees receive induction and six-monthly refresher training
during the course of their employment on social responsibility and safeguarding children
and vulnerable people, with a particular focus on the prevention of harm.

¢ We prominently display information throughout our licensed premises on responsible
gambling and provide details of organisations that can provide support and guidance
such as BeGambleAware.

¢ Playright is installed in all licenced premises - this is a self-help App available to
customers to enable them to manage spend and play time.

o Socially Responsible messaging is implemented on B3 and Category C digital machines.

e Alllicensed premise employees are trained to identify potential at risk customers and
conduct effective interactions. Customer interactions are recorded on the interactions
module on the electronic Smart Tablet and reviewed centrally by the Compliance team.

¢ We implement a self-exclusion policy throughout our licensed premises and operate a
Smart Tablet system for recording self-exclusions, reinstatements and breaches. We are
also members of the Bingo Association Multi-Operator Self-exclusion Scheme.

Operaticnal Standards




. MERKUR
SLOTS

I OPERATIONAL STANDARDS

A

¢ The layout of our premises is designed to facilitate customer supervision by employees.
e We provide an annual donation in support of research, education and treatment of
problem gambling.

All three licensing objectives are embedded at all levels within the organisation via training
both on-line and face to face, during Operational meetings, Business Bulletin
communications, Compliance/Audit visits and annual conferences.

Operational Standards




97 J0 T 38ed

3383S [B20] 31M Uo1i3dUNIU0S Ul Buluado uO :83eQq MajABYH
zzoz/zo/ot Jueissessy JO ayeq
sJojpny asueldwo) jeuJajuy| :JOSSasSY JO 311 pue dWEN
PaWM M¥N SI0IS JNYIDW (J3PIOH 32U Bsiudid :sj|ea_q Auedwio)
Y38 SHW SaUAa) UOIW ‘[1YIMOUN "ade|d HD3QaaS ‘BSNOH %I3Q33S BT "HN SI0|S INHIW
(P3N HN SI0IS INHIBW) SZTO-YHYEOT-N-99ZE00-000 ‘ON 32uad[] J0jesado
uonedjdde maN ON S0U32[ asjwald
j12UNO0D uopAoi) AJUOPNY 8O0
29% 9TMS ‘AINQION ‘pPeoy uopuo YEYT-ZEYT as|widug
S30|S JNHJOW ‘oweN Bupell

HNNYINW

e
]

AUDLLUSSISSY Sy eaJy (8207
Z29% 9TMS ‘AInquON ‘peoy Uopuo yEHT-ZEYT ‘SIO|S JNHIOW

Page 49



At

9T jo Z a8ed

‘(8nuaa
3y W4 S3jIW £°Z) Oré LIMS UOpUOT ‘pY Weydiiy TSZ ‘uoilels adljod 8uijoo] s uoiiels adljod 353s0[D) "eale 92104 3DIAIRS 321{0d
uelljodosia aya Japun ‘pooysnoqydiau 8uidijod ||iH S,pJe||0d pue AINgJON 3yl UIYm S1 284 9TAS ‘UOPUOT ‘'UOPAOLD ‘PROY UOPUOT

1821|104 [e207

"%1 % 40 98elane uopuo a8yl ueyy Jaydiy st ydiym saizsadoad pajuau A||e120s aJe sadeds pjoyasnoy 9%by “HN Ul sease

30 95068 UI ueyl 433339 sI ujewop JuswAo|dwz pue puedu3 ui SeaUe JO %ZS Uy} 18333 Si UleuIOp UOIIRINP3T ‘AI3Unod ay) JO seale
%56 UBY3 19133 S| eaJe AUINQUON SI Ulewop uoneaesdap yijesH "Au3unod ay3 ul seale pandap 3SoW 9607 UIYLIM PaLJIsse|d a1am
uiewop uoneAeidap JUSLIUOIIAUS UIA]| PUB UIBLUOP SBJIAISS J8Y10 pue Suisnoy 03 sialuieq ‘yaog AIunod ayy uj sease pasludap
1SOW 960T UIYMM PaLIJISse|d ‘uoileAeldsp awiid si uiaduod 3159881 Suisned uoneaeadap Jo sa21pu| ‘'STOZ Ut Se awes ay3 ‘A1aunod
Y3 ul spooyinoqysiau paalIdap 150w %0y 3158uowe paxues usaq sey eate AiNgJoN ‘6TOZ uonesesdaq s|diyiniy 40 xapu| u|

:uonzeandaqg

(MN"423Y2199.1S) 'SISHJOM 3PEIS 1SOSMO| PUB SISMHJOM [BNUBLI P3||IMSUN ‘P3||IHS-{WLSS ‘P3||MqS JO

awn|oA ydiy osje s| ausy . "s8]0J [euolIssa40.4d pue sAleISIUIWpPE ‘jelsa8eurud Jounf pue ‘jesia)d ‘“Auosiasadns Ul Hiom Ajjueuiwopa.d
saahojdw3 (965 0T) H4oMm |e1D0s Buipn|dul Yy3jeaH pue (%€ TT) uoizeanp3 (%S ST) 1238y Ajulew ‘suoilednado Alejusuwale

aJe auay JuawAo|dwa JO 924N0S UIBW "%Z 6 JO 28BI9AR HN URYY JaYSIY S| YdIYM ‘SIUSPNIS 318 96/ T PUR PaJIASL SI 969°S ‘HJOM Ul

s1 uonejndod JuUdPISaJ JO %Y v S ‘98RISAR [RUOIIBU 9%6°E UBYY JAYSBIY S| YdIYM 9% % 8 1B Base AINQJON Ul 93eJ Juawiojdwaun Juanind

uawloidwaun

(HN"yo8Yy2393438) ‘NnpuUIH

S| 96 pUB SM3IA SNOIZ1aJ 11943 91B1S 10U PIP %E'S ‘'UOISI|a Ou aAeYy 03 Wite|d (%S 9T) uoieindod aya 40 uoisod a|qeazis v (%4 Z)
wisn AQ pamoj|oy ‘uoireindod JuapIsal JO 9%E Hy — ANUeSIIYD St 84ay uoiBi|as Buireuluoq (%Y'6) UeIpuU| pue (9%yT) lueisied
apnaul sdnoJd 21uyls 91qeazis Jayl0 (%S 9Z) ueaqqlie)) J0 UBdLLY MOe|g Se SaA[ISWaY] 3GLIISIP OYM SJUSPISAL JO UOIIEIIUSIUOD

y8iy e si 219y "9UYM Se sanjaswiay3 Aauapi uonendod Juspisal JO 95EE AJUQ "aSIaAIP A1aA Ajjeaiuyla si eale AINQION S10(S JNHISW =3 [a%1[1le)
(31qeL SNSUA) TTOZ) 9 TT JO SBEJIIAE |RUOIIBU B 03 paJedwod 'suonRednado AJEJUsWa|e Ul SJ8 Yyy 93S Ul SJoMIOM
140 948°0T - 5|9A8] uoilednp3 ‘a8eidAe M dA0QE S| Ydiym ‘yijeay poosd Aiaa pue pood aney 03 Wie|d eale usalo Aaysny ul ajdoad
JO %ER 965G 918UIS a.ue S3UdpISaL [e20] Jo Ajuofe “(SIAEE s1 aBe uelpaw) s1A59 JBN0 aJe 957 pue aSe Supjiom JO 3. %ES ‘Japun
pue sJA9T pade aie ZT ‘9jewady/siew 0S/0S st H|ds Japuas ‘'sjuapisal 059 9T 40 uoiendod e sey eale AINGION POy UOPUOT :uonejndod

(¥N"{23Yyd399.118) "'OT - dWIID

3I2IYSA pue OZ — INOIABYD(] [BID0S-13UY ‘€7 — S9IUSJJO [BNXSS PUE 9IUIJOIA (AINQION ‘PeOY UOPUOT JO 3|IW J|BY B UIYIIM PBpIOdal
SaWID 60T 849M 342Y) TZOT J2qwedaq U] "(Hn'adtjod) "seale 8103 ad1jod ueljodoilaly Ja4yao Ul ueyl Jamo| sem 31 ‘000T Jad ZT'v8
Je seaJe Je|lwis SSOJo. 9)ed Wil S3elaAR 3y3] Se aWes ay3 INoge sem UopAoJD) Ul 83es awLd 3yl ‘TZOZ aunr Suipus Jeak syl u)

1S213S13€3S WD)

Aoy Jajsued ) Asuow
pue uojes xasiun 9soy /siaqJeg s.A|[IW S! 3U92sa1D AINGION 4O SPIS 9YJ UO PUB SBII0SSIIIR PUR JBIM S,UdLP|IYd -uolyse4 agueg
s 8uip|Ing ay3 4O 8IS UG UQ ~,AUSISBID AUINGION, 3193135 ABM 3UO pUB PEROY LUOPUOT JO JBUI0I 3Y] UO P3IRIO| SI SI0|S JNHIOW

:sasiwaud Buiuiofpy

"(19UN0D Y39qWie Y% ZMS 'UOPUGT '[IIH Weyleans OTtT
pue [1IPUN0D UOPAOLD Ul SI YDIYM VAT 0YD ‘UOPAOID 193115 YSIH ZT 18 Pa1ed0o] eale ay3 Ul s33e1ado 18Y3 SI0(S JNHISW OM] ale a1y

1930U JO SJUBWIYSI|qels]

"Juasaud os|e ale sue|dINeaq [IeU pUe S19ssalpliey

‘sdoys Jaqueg ‘peoy uopuo aya Suo|e pade|d aie sa103s poo4 pue syueinelsas ‘sdoys Aeme-axe| 40 Jaquinu a8JeT 'SuUOI3RUNSAP
asow Auew pue weyaale) ‘wosdy ‘Yinos uophold se yons Aem yinos OS|e pue BLI0IDIA UOPUOT pue a8pLig UOPOT SpJeMo]

SUMNJ 9DIAJS UlRJ] UJBYINOS "9duelsip Bup{jlem Ui Z St uot3els uiell AINgJoN "uopuoT 4O A0 pue uolxig ‘ueyieslis pue uopAold)
U3DMI2Q UOIIDBUUOD JUd||9IXT "SJUdpPIsaJ Ag paidnodo Ajulew aue $393.41S apIs ay3 se eaJe ayl Suipunolins sajns Sunjied payoinssy
"Hoam ay3 Buunp pa3saBuod A|ysiy swodaqg ued peo. Siy L "UOPUOT |E43USD 03 SPE3| 383 93N0J UIRW S| £ZV PROY UOPUOT "paidnado
Ajurew aJe 1ey3 $39|IN0 [IBIBI-UOU PUE 12134 JO XIUJ AQ PapUNOLINS ‘peol ASNQ e UO paledo| S| Hueg SAe|dieg JaULIo] & ‘S30|S JNHJal

9]1304d HSRY |80

$1039€4 ¥Siy 9|1J01d Ealy €00

Page 50



AY

9t jo € 8eg

13Z GTMS 'PY UIIOMIOg 'f00UDS AiBLilid JiOU3ED) S MBIPUY 35

SI YOIYM 9660794 40 a3e. ssed e Ul paaiNsal 0Z0Z/6T0Z 104 53593 UOIIEDIHIDA NVS 9TMS ‘PY Uojue.g ‘jooyds Aiewug uojuels
a8y 13d8Yy) 21015 pue AdHod Hoayd - saluedwod Ajued pag AQ 3no paLised ONS 9TMS Py 3UISISUBLIPOOM OL T 'jOOYHIS BUIDISUBLLPOOA
fjausnbauy aJe s3isiA 2eddoys LaasAw pue ‘Buiseyund 3533 UOIIEDIJISA 38y YOS 9TMS ‘Pd uopBuigy |00YdS Aleulild Joue AINGJON
uonEINP3 pue S|ooYDS

"WSY3 03 pausnIa. ag ||im ASUows PaNERs JIBy ‘saujyaew Aejd

03} padeuews aaey Aau | 'aaea) 03 Pi0) a4 |jim a1 @3eudoidde yym ade Jjayy ‘96T »Z JO 98e1ane uoPUOT BY] UBY] JBySiy
K311 03 Buyjjimun Jo 3jgeun ucssad Aue ‘papi0dal pUB IN0 PaLIIED BJe SHDBYD | S| YdIym saidsadosd pajual Ajie)o0s ale-sadeds ployasnoy 9gyy MM
uonedyuaa ade 'Ad1j0d ST YUY | aaIsuayasduiod e 9381900 S10|S INMIAW | U1 SPAUR JO 905 Ul UBYY 13332 51 uiewop uawAojdw3 pue puejdug

Ui SEQJE JO 9575 Uey3.13332g St UIEWOP uoiednpl ‘AJ3uncd aul
(dvD8) 821338.d BUiSIIaAPY JO 4O SBBJB 9455 UBYy3 J2332Q S| eale AungJoN S| Liewop uoijeaesdap

SFFULILWIOD FSEIPR0IE BY) PUB (dyD) 2011081d SuisStuaapy JO 331 UWWO0D) 3yl YijEaH "ARunad ay) ul sease panudap 1SOW 9607 UILRM PaLYISSe)d
Aq 185 SpJepuEls PUE dDI7 YIim 58||dlucd AJARDE [BUOIIOUIOId PUE SUIOHIEW |  BJOM UIBWIOP UOIJEABIUSP JUSWUOJIAUS BU)Al PUB UIEWOP SBDIAJS
: 4330 pue Juisnoy 03 siajuieq Yaog ‘A13unod ay ul sease panudap
‘uaJpiiya 03 jeadde Aew Jey3 sadewl SuRaidap Buisiiuanpe ou Ym JOLIB3U} ISOW B60T UIYIIM paiissed ‘uoizeaesdap swiud s| uladuod 35addig

Y3 $2INOSGO YoIym BAIS B JO 3q |iM 28e3U0U4 3SIUBId AINGION SIO|S JNHIOW duisned uoneasidap Jo S3d1puUl ‘'STOZ Ul Se-awes ay3 ‘Anunod
3y3 uj spooy.nogysiau paalsdap 3sowW 940h IsSuowe payuel

‘asjwald ay3 ynoy2noiyy palejdsip Apuauiwosd st Buisipuaspe §Z july L udaq sey ease AnqIoN '4T0Z uonearidag ajdiyni 40 Xapu| u;
uojzeAudeg

‘BIULIIUS BY) UO paAe|dsIp ae S3dNOU S,8T J8A0
(3N "23YI320J3S) ‘SIONJIOM

‘sajod 2pesd 1S9MO| PUR SISHJOM [BNUBLL PAJIHSUN 'PS)|IHS-1LISS ‘PaJIINS
Bunqused ajgisuodsas pue swiojiejd Buluiell U peppaquua st uoledluaa 28y | Jo-awnjoa Y31y osfe st 9udy 4, 'S3J0J jeusissa}0ld pue sajIeS|UWPEe
‘leusdeuews Jownf pue ‘[edid)d ‘Alos|auadns ul Hiom A3ueurwopaid
“Aajod sasfo|dwiy (945°0T) HIOM [e1d0S Buipnul Yj|ea pue
52 Huill, e sajesado S30|S JMUaK pue 3onposd paiduasas ade ue si duyques | (96 TT) uoiednp3 ‘(365°ST) 1e3ay Ajuiew ‘suopednado Auejuawaja
aJe asay Judwhojdua 40 32IN0S UIBW ‘94T 6.40 3Be1aAR MM UBYT Sujiquied Aq
(AjUo 5,8T 49A0) U0 JINPe A3DLIS d4€ SINUDA 530IS INHIDW IV JayBiy S| Ydiym ‘squsapnis 348 96/ T PUR PIINAJ SI 569G Hiom U St | paliojdxa JO pawiiey
uonendod JudpIsaL JO Gay 4§ ‘aBeidAe |RUORRU 9h6'E UeY) JaYySiy Buiaq wouy ajdoad
SE5/U8.40 PASUITIf 01 SSSIIE IABY 30U 0P S,8T SoPUY) SULINSUT S1 YDIyMm 94 5°Q 1€ ease AINGJON U} 91BJ JUBWIAOIGWAUN JUSJIND | 3|gEI2UINA.JSYI0 puUe
UOREBIL}IOA oy Juawiojdwaun uaupjiyd Jupdajoly
‘ealje sy}

Ujf ¥SL LU0 UOIISOd 1IN0 MO|SC INO 195 SARY 9AA ‘{81004 S3UBNJUI UDIUM {SUOIIR]S B3N] ‘'SUOIIE]S SNQ) SUOIIe30] pue Sasiua.d 18124 Y10 "seale jeruapisas ‘spunosdheld 'sjooyds
40 uoiEd0| [eMsAyd By IPN[IUI SI030€4 [EIUSWUOINAUS ‘IXSIUOD SIY] U} "SJ0IDEY |EIUSLIUOCIIAUS JO SIUBADID) 343 PAJIIPISUOI SeY SI0|S JNHJISW JUuawssasse syl Sujsedasd u)

$J0IOB [BIUBILINOIAUT

“TTOZ 3JiJ04d Y3noiog |12uno) BOPACLD pue sauad)
o3uig § UOI3S ‘g JBd 9oURIBJaJ ‘sa|didulld Buliques JO JUAWAIRIS AJIOYINE |BJ0] [IDUNOD UOPAOID UOIIBIBPISUOD O3U] SIXET JUSLUSSISSE XS €8y [807 Syl

seAnRoe[qo Bujsued 8yl 03 NS Pes|iedoT]

-Buiiquied Aq payiojdxe Jo pauwusey dulaq woly ajdoad ajgesau|na 13430 pue ualpjiyd 8uoalold e

‘Aem uado pue ey e ul pa3anpuod s Bujiquied jeyl Suunsu o

"8uu14d Jsoddns 03 pasn 3uUiaq JO JBPJOSIP JO B YIim paleidosse Sulaq JaplosIp 40 awld 4o ad2inos e 3uiaq wody Bujjqwed Buiquasalyd e
:34e Yoym (0) s8aRI3fqo Bujsuady) 234y) a3 INO $38S SO0 19V Bujquied SyL

Page 51



9t jo ¢ aded

‘Uoj3deIaIu)
JawielsnD pue 5)dodq 3|geisuiny pue uaipliyd Suipiensajes saprpRuUl
yorgm Bujuieny Jaysaagas Ajyauow o pue Buipieoq uo 3aajdiuod jeas ||y

'(dv28) ad33e1d BlisiBApY Jo
993}WI0D 35eIPRO0IE 343 PUE (dVD) 32RD8Id BUISIJUBAPY JO 333UWWIOD B3
AQ 39S spiepuels pue 42727 yym sajjdwios AjAIoe |euoinowold pue Supaxep

'Sanss| sSnup 10 j0Yyode ‘Wyjeay |ejuaw ‘Sulquued aajd|ppe

sapNjaUIl Sy *(SUORde SPY) (043103 03 3jdoad Jo Aiige palwi Jo A3jigeu)
ayl1) £31)geJaujnA uo JJB3S SI0[S JNMISIA 03 UBAIB ase sduepin8 pue Suuiel |
Rjjiqeseuina

610Z-3J0day
-Buljquie-aidoad-8unoA/J0d,/Hn Ao uoissiwwiodsuyguied mmm//:sdiay
paynisnfieadde Jou saop sapedienoge Aued siajqued wajgo.d

8ujag vauppyo auew 03 ySnosyl ALied Jou saopSujjquies uaipiyY aiow

pue 3ulquwed wa|qosd o3 auosd seadde Jou op ssadde 40 asea Aq uoediynyped
03 pa2npu; SJ9jquues feuidiew, ZTOZ Ul 03U0JO] Ul 9dUIIB4UOD 38 Palels
353,104 piAeQ SY ‘Hu|| (ESNED e 10 3JU3PIAZ OU S 313y swWid|qoad Buyquiesd
1338 Jo 9sne) e se Suljqued o3 3unsdtxa AjJes 3310 ajdoad Auew “Buipuly
juenodu) Ue Si Sjy) "ISe0D aY3 JE BA|| JoU Op Jeyy asoyy Ueys siajquied
wa|goid 8q-03 A{3x|| 2J0W Ou ale.A3u] JOU OP B ISOU] Uey3 S3[FARde
Su)quied ul anedid)iied 01 Aj2))| 210w 3 ISEOD B3 Je SUIISI|OPE IS|IYM
1843 3|BHOW Ue| JQ PUR 1SBLI0Y PIABQ JOSSRJ0Id AQ APNAS B WI0L) MOUN OS] 9

‘pajejndal-Audn

Jjnsai e se aJe ydIym sg A108a3eD 434]0 01 pasudd)| sasiwald vy pue ‘syuaied
21343 y3m SSadeAIu0 ued ALl Yyoiym Sanuan ul ‘(Aepijoy Jo dul Aep e uo aq
JIm saljiwey Se) uoilesnp Loys Jo aq |im Aejd Aue auaym ‘syied Aepijoy 4o sD34
Ul Pa1B0| aJ. LYdjum Saujydew 3inis g A108a3e2) uo Ajjeda) os op spuiyl-oml 03
JIEL & punoJe 9503 JO 962 PUNOJE SIqN|d JO gnd ‘DpeJJe Ue Ul Pup JoA3IBUM
40 sauiysew Jn.y uo pajques sAey Asy3 Aes 1ey3 SP|o 123Kk 9T-TT 40 19quinu
Y3 3843 5MOYs Lsains-uoped|oited Buiiques suossad Bunok pue Uapjyd YL

‘3NUAA 3YI U1 Jjgejieae suwioy uoneddde Yyam adejd U awayds ady Jo Jooud

‘uoyssiwwiod Suyquies
Y. y3im paseys a1e-s1nsal A3sed-puiyy pue syayd uonedLyLaa 23e Jo s3jnsay

‘'sio)ipne aduendwod
410 wea) jJuspuadapu) ue Aq pamatral A1einBal pue Afjenuad paje|jod s; eep
Siy3 ‘ddy AV 19|GEL LBYINS THI 843 UC PaPJOI3J B SHI3YD UORedL)|JaA ade ||y

‘uopoe Aseu|disip Asessadsu asaym 40 Buiuiesy ajesdoidde
Bunuawajduwli pue Juapiaul 3yl 4o 983004 ALDD SulMaIAGI SIAJOAUL
S1y3 ‘JaBeuely Bauy U3 AQ SJNOY 8 LIYIIM PIMBIARI dJe spieg aseyaund 3sal

~seak sad s3IS1A
3593 WOpURJ 4 JO £ 9Ai9dal SanuaA || ‘a8eiaae Ailsnpu| sy ueys 1ey3iy 9602

.vm u,uocmacmwx (+1/3 WWEOI ajedjenuspisay T JoUueLWaSOoY

SYE 9TMS 3D SSOA NuN e Isijedads ajeauaass

NYE STMS 1Jed paixesg 98 ‘P37 S3d|As8S awo ase) Lor

Z898 LYD "2y uo3BUISUDN Z6 'PIT 248D apiejdpy

V1% 9TMS "5250 AINQUON OF 'PITT SWOH 000Z 3S310S0N

NY % OTMS ‘@AY usiudiesd 1T ‘AUnglon BulAy pajroddng aie)) 9ze3
MY FTMS '3y Ysiudiesd 55 ‘BWoH aled {jeH AngJoN

ONLZ £4D ‘Pd UOpUOT O/0T "9siadxg aie)

d8T #4D ‘Aem SPIM T ‘WeEYIIIW ‘BWOH a8 5,Auoquy IS

NHY STMS ‘Aem 2|Ppiin 9WwoK a.e) (|eH elpuey3

Ad? 9TMS ‘PH PI0JuUBIS OT 'FWOH 318D SPUBES0Y

Oy 9TMS Py UOPUOCT SHHT ‘P37 SdMIBS ase] AJuuyL

40€ 9TMS

‘P YBIH weylealls 0SS ‘sawoH ased jeljuapisay uiy ay) ISy
dH9 9TMS 'PY UBIH weyleans 0ge ‘aseq

Wieal UOSe|| pue JUALASSHSSE YIieay |equaw AJUNWIWOD ylaque
3SS 9TMS ‘31.A weyleans 'A1agding ajea syl

SIS STMS ‘PY PI31ISIBPIIND TG ‘92RIEU UOWWIO) WIBYIEDIIS
XdS 9TMS '‘PY MaIAIRS 69 'B.1QUSD [EDIPBW MBIALIRS

4HS 9TMS ‘P aJowiIapuim T ‘AIBBING suemoy -ayL

39 LY ‘PY UOPUDT 4E4 “B13UED YIeaM peoy Jspuean

TINY QTMS AINGION *N {IIH SPJ8JOd §Z '243UaD YA[edH AngJonN
S3[}|1PR} YIeaH [E3US| Pue-S3WOH aiB) SAUSD [BIIP3W

Ny& 9TAS 'PY UOpuoT (8ET ‘98ueydx3 ysed
sdoys ueo’] pue.sieyoiqumed

HOY 9TMS ‘PY POJURIS ¥6 UM BuiSNOH PaJaliays 3NoD uewsaly
Sy $TMS "$91D AIRQION YT Hueg pood A1Jagy]

AXy OTMS-PY UOPUOT 6ZET-£LZTT 3snsL Buisno Aueqiy

$Hueq poay pue SIS SSIAIUWOH

Sa9AIas Juoddns uoRdIppe pue JGRISUMA

YL £4D ‘PY SUINOCQISTUIM ‘PUNOCIS UOIIR31I9Y YIBIH UOJUION L
ATE OTMS 'UT U3 L TTZ HJed AngioN
sefajji>e) ainsjal/syiods pue spuncid Aejd “syled

4T 9TMS

‘'sauD) AINQION E£4Z ‘SliEH JnoAeapu3 ‘dnoug 3n0dS uopAcld Y3L9
d88 L42 "aay AinquBiH z ‘393foig Aunwiwo) AinqusiH

9SE 9TMS 'PY SPIEMSO IS ‘lieH Ysiied S,Riems0 IS

W3IE SIMS ‘Lpeg 33e8do) § 211U |RII0S FA0IO-POOMION

30y 9TMS ‘P UOPUOT OLET ‘8J3UaD [eJNIIND Yejfjwsig

DYy 9TMS ‘Pi UOPUOT YEEHT ‘2.3ud) Bujulesn eipuessed

Ad¥ 9TMS '‘AUNGJON ‘PY pJojuels »T ‘|fleH MoleH

S8.0UBD ANOA PUR SanUs) AAIUnwWwoD

dET Y42 ‘Aep apiIp ‘UOLIBK Awapedy S|UeH
MV9 £HD ‘PY UOPUOT £%8 ‘@3uUd12S § siuods Awapedy uoixed
188 24D ‘9AV U0JBUISUB)N ‘SUIS JOJ [00YDS YdiH AINQION

Page 52



At

9t jo § aded

Buyquied-Aq pasned uuey Suianpad je pajadie) saazeijiu

[ev0| Aue ul paajeaul @q pue 3oddns 0 %995 K|DAIRDR |IM S10(S IANJBK
“43ULI03SND

343 Y3M UOIIILIBIU! We s33eBisul yaiym Aejd 01 30U UasoyD aARY Aol

‘awj) e 1e-S1a3us JaWo3snd syl 4t AINQION S10|S JNYL3(N 03 S1JBJe puas ued pue
puads pue Aejd Jjouy3 e8euewu- oS 03 SIPWOISND 404 3|qejieae ddy JySukeld

'S32]10} JAUOISND SB YINns
‘sease ayeAalsd ul pue asiwald 3yl UjLYTIM SUCKBDO| JUBUILIOID Ul BIB JaqUUNU
aujdiay aseowes ayl SUjU|eIV0I S33|Jea] PUR.SIBIS0d ,|03u0T Ul fe3s,

‘wuey suljqued
|equalod jO UoREIIRUSP! 33 pue A|qisuodsas Bulquied o §13W03SND BSIAPE
01 paujely aie pue Ajqisuodsal (e120s Jo sxueliodwi 3yl JO 3JeMe B.. JjRIS

SMIARS JUALUISICFSISL DUE $SILYILILY
Buipniout 'ssa204d UOISNIXS-4)3S YT JPISIUIWIPE PUE WIeIUIEL 03 diNje-
dunquies s1qisucdss.s 1o SIBUIOISNI 03 UORELIIOIUI SPINOLD O Banfie

wuey paaesas Suyquied jo ysis ze

3q few: oym sydoad pue Suyquiesd wuie)qod yim palreidosse SUusis Apjuap: o
uopnaacld Jekeld

“51031pne 9due|jdwod Jo weay
Juapuadapul ue Aq pamainal Aueindas pue Ajjes3uad paje||od si eep siyy 'ddy
LIV 33|QeL LHVINS TTHI SYI U0 PaPI0I3. 31 SUONIBIBJUI JBWOISNI ||y

"UOISN[IXI-4{3S 40 ddy
W3iiheid 943 5B Yons Inoineyaq Sulquies Jjaya SujBeusw YIm wWay) Jsisse

03 |06] d|ay-419s € 3sn 03 PaSeuNo3Ud-3ILIUIRS SB LYINS S3NAISS Jioddns.

duiqwes 03 paping Butaq JaWOISND BY3 Ul 3|NSaJ) ABW SuoRIRIFIUI JAUIOISND

JUBABIDS 2IBYM SLIOIUL/SPUNY SO B2IN0S
J2WI03ISND SS3SSE 03 PAsN 318 SUOIIdeI33ul J3Wwo3snd pue ujiqued juads
SWR pue puads ‘INojABYS] JWIOISND PIODIS PUE JOOW 03 PAUIRI] BJR Jjels

‘Buiiquies JByl Y3im swiajqo.d Suidojaaap 4o sudis Jiqip@
oym sJakeld Lim Joe.493U1 pue A3usp| 01.moy pue saBueyd [esnoiaeyaq
Bu3uap] 'SUOIIILISIUI JAWIOISND BA[I98443 SUIONPUOI UO paules 3ue Jjels

‘Bujiquied sjqisuodsal pue Jajes
U0 aouepIng apircid 01 Wayl 3jgeua 03 duiuesy Y3 Yim papirold aJe jjeas

‘({lenue 3ueldwoD pue saJ3uad 3uuiely ‘suuojield

Buiulely ein) eade siyl ) 3ye3s (e 031 sapyjod Suizsoddns pue uoi3oniisu
‘BuillRI] UOIIIRIIIU| JDWIOISND dAISUSYRIdWOD apincid S30(S JrISW
UoRIRISIV| JBWOISND

"UOIINJOSSS PUB MB|ADL JO) LIRDY
22UE|[dWOd JNO 03 PaLIaaJ aue SISED JNJIYIP AUB ‘SUOITIRIDIUL DAIIDDIYD
3¥EL 03 MOY PUe SIBLUI0ISND-IQEIBUINA UM |BISD 03 MOY Paulen a.e Jjeis

HJed |[2MHD0.g [nJ1aneaq syl ut Aew

40 4362 3Y3 Aepuns ay3 uo adejd axey |im ZZ0Z BARSAZ YsE[d5 A3
'UoRRUNS AJNGJON ‘Uu| UOIIDUN( 3y ) pue P Jeum AngioN

asny} jeued uodman § Aangsmalys syl Aq uny “aiddouys, syy

uo uoRUNT AINQION J8 JUSAD [ENUUER U S| [BA369] [BUE JUNGIoN
sBuuBLyeo) SSEW/SIUBAT UMO] PUE S[RAINSSY JeinSey

sas|We.d paynuep) Aljese

nry

9TMS uopuc ‘AungsoN (D dois) peoy uopuot / Jusdsas) AINGION
Z8% 9TMS uocpuoT ‘AungioN ‘(g dois) peoy S,ua|aH IS

Ng% 9TMS uopuon ‘AingioN ‘(g dois) uoness Aungion

dry 9TMS uopuo] '‘Aingsop ‘uoilels Aemjies AAnqIoN

sHU)j 3odsued | oo pue sdoas sng

“P3IdNd30 JAUMO 3WOS YIM ‘pajual Aj@zeaud Apsow asesaisadosd
aRsawoq siey Auewrd sse saizsadoid opsawog (82esa3

~pua uipnjpui) padelsal Ajuewipud ase s3ulping [eI3uapIsay

Seuy |epudpIssY

XdE 9TMS ‘PY YBIH Wey3ea.ls 92y *J3IQQUIS 319W SUL
FNS 9TMS ‘U] PUNOUAB.9 EST-TST ‘2j0H Jqqey aul
80OE 9TMS 'PY USIH Weyaesns g6y 'Weyles.is |ing syl
ass 9TMS ‘U1 punoykauo g ‘Aemjjey ayL

NHS 9TMS ‘PY Uelr VT ‘weyieasisie 3jea syl

NVY STMS ‘PY UOPUOT £LZET 'JAIBM JOPUN UCOW YL
BS|Wd.d pasusdf] jo4Od)y pue sasnoH ljqnd

HY¥7 9TMS 'PY LOPUOT TZHT ‘Jamod Apped
3vy 9TMS ‘PY UOPUDT TOST ‘soiqpeT]

Z8Y% 9TMS ‘PY UOPUOT #6ET ‘paLiies

NY% 9TMS 'PY UOPUQT 98ET ‘¥8ET ‘|ItH Weniim
sasjwe.d Sujques

d1S 9TMS 'PY ajjia1axue] 89 ‘Swoi BusunN Buly 3yl Is|4yD
d15 9TMS ‘PY alfialazue) 89 ‘HUOH 342D H1D
ONS 9TMS

Page 53



91 jo 9 38ed

Suwado 3ysiu-a38)

A0 SUN0Y 8YF SULIND WiIeY LWL SI9LI0ISND DU S8A0/0WS 19920.10 03 a.nyie
ST OF AYYIGEIIUINIA SSESIIUI AW LIHYM SSINSEBU JOLIUCD AYINIBS 1004
86ichjIoM B3 Ui BOUBJOIA PUB AQ1INOeS BSIWs.d

Bung 'S3USPIoU| paliodal JO et 6T J04 PBJUNOIDIE Y30q
SIOUDSI0 [ENXSS PUE IIUSJOIA PUL INOIARYS] |RIDOS-[3UR ~— TZOZ 28Q
03 Uer Uasm3ag pe3Jodal swid JO SJU3PIUI LeTT 'Auejngeasuo)
32j|0d ueN|odo.IdW 3Y3 uyuM poousnoquliau Supyod j(iH4
$,plejjod pue AUNGQION Y} UIYIM RaIENS S AINQUION SI01S SNHBW
SOISHEIS SWID)

BUIRq 10 JapIosip
pue AU YJM
pajejsosse Buag
*J3PJ0SIP 40 SO
40 20.4n0s e Bujeg
8ujquies Sujuanaid

‘uojzewLIojul AijIgisuodsal [ei00s apIAcId 03 SHUEQPOO, 'S193|3YS
ssajewoy ‘sasiwaid ¥si1-yaiy jed0] yIIm pajeaud aq ||im 30e3ucd J0 aul| v

‘@8njas
2upjass ajdoad ssaPwoy Y3im suoienys aSeuew 03 Moy PIUIESR e JJeS

‘UOIINJOS AL PUR M3IABI JOJ Wea) adue)jduiod 1no 01 PaLlayal 348 S3SeD I NJIYIP
Aue ‘JauuewiopayiedwAs e u) 3jdoad ajqesauina Ulim (e3P 03 PaUjEs] B JJEIS

-8ui88ag uo Aoijod Jeald € sey pue LIUBIP YIIM SIFWO0ISND |8 S3e8.3 SIOIS
a9 ‘Auedwiod pue Luwisem Jog SSajawor ay3 Aq pasn ase sasjusid swos
SSOUSSIBWIOH

'SEBJe JURIBYIP Ul pRjUIWLRIdW)
Bujaq aaue3)a Jo saa.8ep O uojasanb e Jou S| ‘810481343 pajdope shemje
s] 93130eid 3seq pue SjOIUOD 531 IBY] S)Seq By UO S23elado S0 YIS

ey paiejas Bulquues Jo 3su je aq Alerualod pinod ey sienplaiput
AJ13uapt 03 pauBisap B4eJUBNJ0P SIY3 Ul PAPIACID UOIRBULIOJUS Y] pue
‘Afeansioy pajeau) ag ISNW SIBLINISND |BAPIAIPUE JBU3 M3IA ay) sa)e) s30IS
IRMIBW ‘UOIBALIOSP DA[1€]3J JO BBJR UR UL 40 Jedu 3q Aelu aSIuiDad aY3 ISIIUM
uopeaisdaqg

"JOII35 DUI-UO UT UM

ajdoad w03 panjadal a1auM Sjjed JO ALIofell ISeA 3L '96ST 1€ SPUIYIe
Bujweo doys Suizaag 03 paiedwod 94 18 Saulydel Suiwes apedly 13935
YaiH W) mo) asam Sulqued J1ay) yum swisjqoud Suiduauadxa ajdoad wouy
P3AR33. 5jjed Jey) palJodal 0g0e SIRSIIEIS [enuLY SuljdisH aledwes) a3y |

‘uoijenjeaa

pue (eu ZuiBessain -dulyoe ay) pue awuweldoid Buiuesy asedwed
paupalooy ue Jo Jusuidoianap ayy 8uipnjou) ssaizeniv) Bujjquwes ajqisuodsas
230wiosd 03 sJQ3esado Jaylo UM upaeloqe]jod ‘saipoq apea] asayl Yum
8yedidned Aj@anse 03 Ajunlioddo ayl ane) A9y ‘$8333wWLO) B|qisucdsay
Alje1o0S pue [eUoiSIAIQ V1DYE PUe S9933IWWo) dgisucdsay Ajjej20s
pue-aAI3NIaxX] uone|d0sSy 03uIg 8y) J0 S1aquiaw aie juswaleuey JOUaS

‘spejap
32e3u0 sulidPY Yam sueHonrs Aiqisuodsay ajques Aejdsip saulyIews (v

‘Sauiyoew
D3e) pue g4 e3P e uo pajuswalduls st SuiBessawl ajqisucdsay Allelcos

Page 54



At

9t jo £ d8eg

APuUNLLILIOD [e30] ay3 JJoddns 03 Sass3UISNG 1340 UM
UDRBWIIOLUL IO Bulieys Byl i 93eFua ||im pue JapIOSIR JO/pue 3wl Sudnpas
Je p232adie) SaARIUl [BD0] AUB UM PBAJOAUL 3G pue Lioddns 03 Hass Ajaapde
PUe BWBYISDIFUI UMOL/|BI0] Aue y3Mm I3edidipied [jim AINGION SI0IS JnHISw

‘wea) asue)dwod Jipne [eusajul ay3 Aq pazediasanul

8.Je $3550| Yysed (euondadxa j|e pue weay uondaloid swody) paseq Ajeiyusd
e £g poJoiuoLL e SUOIICIIND BUILIBW 3YT ‘SiSeq Ajjaam B uo palajdwod
S| UOCIIBI|[DU0D3 L{SED 2InD3S (N4 PUB awil-|eal uj painides si elep sulyoe

"(V1OVg pue uoiIeoossy 08uUlg) SUILS]ING WD 40 SUOIIEID0SSE aPEIY Ym
pasaisidas aie puRLwBdIsAS-a|e £314NJ3s [euIalUL ue anelado Auedwod ay )

‘@duRISIsSse anjod aynbas osje Aew yoym
SUOREN3)S PUB S/3WIO03SND BAISS2188 LJIM [2aP 03 MOY UO PaU|RIS BJR JJeis

‘ajged||dde aJ3UMm J3GQLINY 30U
3wl Uy ddy 3USPISUIL 32(Ge L L HYWS THI 343 UC P3PI03. 318 SIUBPIDUL ||

‘9yedosdde aJaym pele|eass pue pedBoj aze Ydjym SIUapdOU| Juljnpnesy
puUe A3ARoe [euiwid AJIRU3p] 03 B3P JujYIeLY 3w} -|e3. 388033
03 Ajiqe a3 aaey pue Aanoe snopidsns AJ3uapl 03 PaUIEI) IR Jjels

‘JuapRul AU. U} JUBWBAJOAU) LNO.SUIDNP3J JBAC 391|0d 830}

YIM 351R1) 01,340443 L1942 e ||im apy Suljquued wajqo.d yiim pajedosse
aSewep |ennuajod syl JO (NJPUI AJBA SJE pUE S3JB|d d|qeIBUINA pue 3jdoad
GeIBUINA BUIID) PAPI03BY JO SEAIL 3] JO BIEME 1€ pue pooyinoqysiau
Bupiod |e20) ay3 104 Surddews 30d5-304 N 3210d Y3 PIMIIAI BABY M

G948 1220] 92 Wl SINSSI AUIIT [8I0/ 1O SSOUIIEMY
JBPIOSIP pUE B JUSAS.40 0F SIBLIOISND aNISSEIBSe A1RUBPI Of
18pJOs[g pue elllD [eleusy

‘suosJad 3jgessumna 1o adesspun AU 03 SI3WOISND YIM 1D81a3ul pue
asiayadns 01 Jooyy Buiwes ayy jos3ed Apejridel |jim JJe3s pue paAlasqo aq Ued
$39[103 PUE SAUIYDELL ‘SIIUBIJUD Y] BISL 3JNALIS [BL3USI AY) WOJJ ‘Sasiwald

a3y} Buiaes| pue Suna3ua SIBLI03SNI JO UOIIBAISSGO PUR JuawIaBeueLl
SAIIOE ALY 9GBS 03 S30dS pulig PloAE 03 RAUBISIP 3 ||im Jn0Ae) 1004

‘paJinbali uaym sanzed

JueAdes 03 983004 9pIr0Id pue ARIoWBI ALDD M3IA3J 03 A3||Igy "BaJE 3DIAI3S
3Y3 wi Bupjrom uaym J1e3s AQ 3JGISIA SUB3IDS YHM SI3WOISNI 0} PAsSIaApe
Alaeap aq |lim ALDD ‘sauiod siixa pue Anua e uipn|ou) sease Jignd jje

40 88esaA00 UM WB)SAS A LD QH € UHM PallL B (1M AINGION SI0JS SNHIa

‘pajjeisul s1e saunsealu
KR0S [ednsAyd/sainseaw |0.3u0d 33euniziodosd pue ‘PaIapISUOd 3B 5103084
120] ‘JuBWISSasse ¥su ALINDas aeledss e 03 30afqns Sy AINGION S10|S 2B

‘PEOYH UOPUOT PUE SNUBAY

Audw|aq punoJe sem SIUSPIDUL BSOYY JO UOI3RIIURDUOI-ISaYIg a4y
‘aponisod JNQION SI0|S JNNI3IN WL BjILL B Jjey uylim pajiodal
B19M STUAPIDUL BLILD JNOIARYS] |BI20S-13Ue OZ ‘TZ02 42guwadaq u|
‘PIIdNI30 JBUMO WS YIm ‘Paudl Aj3read Ajasow ale sarpuado.ad
JnRsawog "siefy Ajuewrd ase saRsRdosd asawog “(90e419)

-pua Suipnun) pasessa) Ajerusd ase sBuipjing |B13uapisay
(nojaeyed (21908 RUY AqQ pajoedul)) seasy |equapsay

HY$ 9TMS ‘PY UOPUOT TZHT J3mMOd Apped
3vy OTMS ‘Pl UOPUOT TOST "$a¥0.iqpeT

287 9TMS ‘PY HOPUOT 6ET ‘PoIjIog

NY% STMS ‘PY UOPUOT 98ET 'YSET ‘|IH WM
sasjueid ujjquies

NY¥ 9TMS ‘PY UOPUOT LBET "3Bueydxg ysed
sdoys UrO"] pue SIAHOIGUMBY

XdE 9TMS ‘PY UBIH WeLIeanS 9Ty 43GQIIIS 219241
NS STMS ‘U] punoukais eST-TST ‘3loH g8y 3y
GOE 9TMS 'Pd USIH weyleans g6y ‘Weylea.3s jing aylL
@SS 9TMS ‘U punoyhaig  ‘Aem|jey ayL

NHS 9TMS ‘Py ueyi] vT ‘wieuieallsie 9ea syl

NYY STMS 'PY UOPUOT LZET J93BM JaPUN UOOW au L
o5|We.d pesusdf [OYOody pue sesnoH Jjjqnd

(anuaa

93 WoJ) SAW £°7) DIé LTMS UOpuoT ‘pY ey TS ‘LoReIs
32)j0g BuI300 ] 51 UOIIES 331j0d 3$350]D) BIIR 3DI0J IIAIIS 331|0d
ueljjodosion Y3 Japun ‘pooysnogydisu Suidiod |IH 5,pielied pue
AINQION 83U Uty St 78y 9TMS ‘UOPUOT ‘uopAcL) ‘peoY LoPUET
NJjod [e>07

(%€ L) 8-

SOWHID 13430 PUB (965°'S) - Ai2qQqos '(94Y'9) L — uosie pue adewep
[euIunId (SHE8) 6 — 313943 JAUIO (Yoea 94z 6) OT - JapJo Hqnd

pue Aiej3inq (969°ST) LT - 2LULID B[IIYAA (96E'BT) OT - INOjARYSQ
|B10S-1IUR (96T TZ) £T — SIIUIS0 [ENXDS PUB IDUIJOIA ‘UCIFEIO|
33 10 Bjil 24 UM DAPI0DDS S19M SBULLD 60T ‘TZOZ Jaquiadeq

Iwnn
Juoddns 03 pasn

Page 55



9% jo 8 38eyg

IUDUWISSISSE HSL
pue manal sendas 03 30algns pue paujejutew aq skemie j|m jje3s ajenbapy

‘Aaia3oe Buiwed snopidsns
saiiuap| (WaysAs aunydes B3BP -AUIYIRW) SHYIW UD SisAjeus pnelj-puy

"A3ARDE Snopidsns

104 5}ISjR pnely puesuoidesues {enpiapul sapiroad (wasAs ainjded eep
BUIIBW) SHYIW PUE AJIAIDE JO BULIOIUOW [BUORIPPE 104 3|gejIBAR SWa)sAs
ALDD 'siojesado Jaylo ym paleys ale s393dsns Jo sojoyd pue spuaje AJindas

Oy ay3 01 Apdauip Juas
SIDE SHELID LM SIUDPIGUL YWY PI0IBJ 03 pIsn si ddy WY I9|qeL LHYWS THI

‘sreldosdde a1dum YON ©3.310d54 [jiMm oYM JadHJ0 pajeuwoU Byl 03 payiodal
a.e saniamice snopldsns Auy "pa3dadsns 88 JO UCRRIDOSSE JO AYAIIIE |eUILLILD
40 5U13dU0S Bleum pajudwaidl 8q [ AURNIIS PESUBLUS “JUBADIRIRUIUM
JW0UL/SPUNY JO 9IINOS JBIOISNI SSSSSE 03 PSS SJe SUOIIILIBIU| JIUI0ISND
pue Suijquies juads awy pue puads N0IARYSQ JSLLOISND PI0I3] PUE J10UOLU
03 paules] aJe je3s “APUidiA 843 Ul sdoys ueo] pue siaxosqumed auelalay |

'$355920.4d BuUII0da,4 pue LUOREIEISa Jeap M Sadljod WY
pue (0WY) J22330-8utidpune Asuow RuY pajeusisep e sey s10|S 1NHien

'Sainpososd pue sanyod

310081 03 313YPE 03 PUL (SUI0I USIBIOY SRIOU-INE) 'SII0U Datitels pakp
83) sesnwaid ino uo Aeuow 4BpUNE| 03 BIULINI0 Y3 AJIUSPL 02 BINYIES
Bulepune] Asuow

‘pafojdap aq pinom waisAs »4o0(Sew sy S3sed WX Uj "BIULIIUD
9yl Jojluow Ajasoj 03 pautes] sie jjels asiuaad auy 1a3us 03 Supndwalize
40 KqJeau 8unedassuod ajdoad Bunok Ag pa3eald Siysu LWua) J0YS 313UAA

‘SaiuoyIne (230} Yyum yoeoudde diysiauyied
e safeunodus pue AQIuIA SY3 Ul 2UlIN2I0 JNOIABYSQ |I90S-13UR PINUITLO0D
JO 3DUSPIAB Je3|2 S1 313Y] BJaYM JuR|IBIA 11X3 3q 0} paujes] ale jjeis

“ddy Juapiou)
19[qe) L HYIWS THI Y3 UO PaP1033J 2uB JNOJABYSY |BID0S-HUE J0 STUSPIdU|

"SSUN] [|€ 3. JQLIBINS BYY

M3]A 03 33835 SMO[E HSBP {RJIUSD BLI U0 JOUOW ALDD 9Y| "SHSL Y] asIyUiILL
&1 uosea) ulyum sdaas ajeudosdde axe) pue nolnetad [e1nosS-11uUe 104

e3Je 3upUNO.LINS Pue asiWaid 3Y3 JOBPISINGC 3Y3 JOJ|UOW OF JJBME BJE JJels

"$32edwl |23UBWIUOIIAUL 3DNP3J 03 SSIRIIOYINE PUE SIUDPIS [BI0]

Yam diysasupied uf yiom 01 Apqisuodsas e sey 3 ‘uaziy)s ajelodiod e se pue
SPIUBISWINDID WIBIID U I]BjEDSD Ued 3auesinu djqnd e asiwdodau 53015
1NNy “IBPJOSIP SNOIIBS SURBW BPJOSIP, J8Y3 Jea|d apew sey UOISSIILIOD)
Suyquies ay3 pue an3a00 BuisuaK B 30U $§ BIUBSINN NN ISHYM
asjwaud ay3apisano JNONBYSQ [BID0S-1IUY

Page 56



97 jo 6 982y

'100p 3y} uo adeud|s ,pamolpy 10YO|Y ON,

"@s11e ASL3 se sanssi Aue Y3im [eap pue 110das

‘aje|edsa o] sessad0.d Suppiodas pue Ajundastaaisusiaiduwiod ale a1sy) pue
S3SIUSIA SN0 UIAIM POIRIDIOT J0U S| [OYOD)B AQ pasned Jno1Aeyaq {BI30s~3uy
s8nuQg pue [oyody

‘dUIWedold aduelsissy aakojdwz ue pue Bu)|jasunod
Suipnpul ‘3jeis 03 Iqe|ieAe swisiueyda 3oddns aue diay ) ‘suosiad
3A1559183e pue aJnNleu jeullulld e Jo SIUBPIBUL YUM |Bap 03 paulen sie jjels

‘PaJieISUL 8] ||Im Swiieje JapnJIUl pue 3d0[de
"Wwayshs Aunoas:piendjiels e Ag paidajold aq |iim Jyeas pue asiwiasd ay |

‘uawadeue)y Ang
4q Ajuo Bjqissadde 3 es Ag|op AW © Uj PaJNIas 3Je A3 UYMW PUR INUIA

*320|0d 943 YIIM 30e3u0d

30a41p Buaid swuege siued ase 3say) pue poddns ALNSas a0 SS33e
Juelsul sapiacad piendLels pajjeasulag ||Im Swaee Japniiul pue yao(dew
‘Wa3sAs AJLNoas piendiels e AQ paloalold aq |im 4els pue asuusad ay

"BNUAA B Uy yses 3o Juswaldeliew a1 3o
pue il ayl 61 anp ssaade payuly Auaa aunbal oym Juswadeue Lang
AQ AlUC 3jQiISSB0DR 3JBS AB|SP AN B:Uf PRINDDS LB SAIY BUIYDBLU DUB BNUBA

‘3|ge|ieae J4els

IUBIDLYNS PUR MO BJ8 SI9GLUNU JBUIOISND 3I3YMm 40 (SUOIIB||03 YSe) paso|d sy
BNUIA 3Y3 Usym pauueld Si HIOM 321440 Hoed AUg ‘eaJe yieq e Ul HJom 0] paau
31131| KiaA aney pue JOO}) aNUSA BY] UO Afalruluiopasd paseq aie JE3S yons sy

'sauiyoew adueyd pue sauiydelws Buiwued ayj uado

ued Juswaeuew Ajuo pue s3e0} Ysed Aused Jou Op JES ‘Aejap Wi ul-3)INg
pue L3108} 8PO0I SSAINP B LM PAIYIS S1 31 SMIO Yl ‘D1 spma0) aurpews adueyd
UORAWaPa. (BJUBD 8 Y3M SauIydew 011 3esado ||im ANQIoN $I0|S Jny1aw

‘Aatjod Lan03 ul Suidaay pue AL3D 40 Suoiuow a10wal ‘AIjod soop
Pax20] ‘Aoijod Bunjom-auo|ByirAq pedeuews st Buljle)s-ai8uls Jo porad Auy

"saun] Suiso|d sasiwaJld pasuadyj Se yons eale

1230 BY3 UM AJIAIDR 3 PUR SPaauU |0UOD USe 'S{aAd) Jawolsnd Suimainas
Ag s2aA0|dWa ay3 JO AJUND3S BY3 JBPISUOD AjlJelutid {||mM 53OS JMiJain JJEIS JO
Jaquial 3uo Yyam ajesado 0] anuda e o) sielidoidde S| 31 uaym Buiepisuos u)

‘Weg jnun

wdg woJy uaddey o3 psuueid Jan3u ase pue pajjou0d ARJLAS S uew iBuls
03 850043 SIO[S JNHIB UAYM SBUIIY YONS “19qLUSLL Je3sa|3uUls e yym ayeiasdo
S IL (|1 33243S YBIY Y0 SASSBUISNG AUBLL YHM-DUN U| SI0|S JNMIDYY

Page 57



97 jo 01 28eg

“Sweay
“Buppua) Asuowu Auougne (£30] 0 SPIEMUO puB Wea3 aduenduo Jpne ay3 03
pajejessd m..m $13pus} Asuow _mmms Euc.ucw_ Kauouws umm_cambo mq,mco.u_am:w

"$951Wa1d JNO UIYAIM PaIRIBJO3 J0U. st Buipuat Asuow
‘Suipua) A3uow

“Bu|soja sasnoy21gnd 4o sewn Bunp pafojdep aq (|im SWalsAS HooBew

“sanoyIne.
_muo_ yam yreoudde n_:m‘.mctmu e mmmm..:oucm pue AQIusiA 3Y3 Uy Bunuup
392,15 JO 92UBPIND JES|D $I 3433 BJDYM JUR|IFIA BIIXD 3Q O3 PIUIRII JB JJE3S

"921j0d 343 03 P3I0das 3 ||Im A31J3A3S UO

wc_ncmn_w_u pue ddy - JuapUY 33jgeL LHYIWS THI 843 uo paBBo| aq |jmauapour
yans Aue “Jnojaeyaq (epos-nRue undope Jo 's8nip Jo joya3le Jo uan|yul AY3
Japun aq o} sseadde 1o s) oym uosiad Aue 03 ssa30e wm..cml. 0] BJBME BUE JJBIS

Jjeysayy Aq pajjo.3uod
PUE PAJOUOW SSBIIE LM P3HDO| 348 SI2P0T I3 NS pauaydieq s)
2Jay] 0;&:3 SU013820] Ul pue asiulaid QLH onpm Uovm..m-ou 30U S| BSNSIW aniqg

Page 58



9% 40 T ded

‘wea | juswdolaadg
pue Buiuiea] PIJEJIPIP & PUB SIIIUSD SuIUIRL| |BUCIIEN OM] 248 343y L

Judwadeuew JO S|9A3| Jje 03 wey
Buiqwes pue ajqessuina uo ulurely palipaJdde splng pue A1) JaAlap 03
{3snJ4] uoireINp3 sie|quies) pue siawes SUNOA) WYOA Y3IM HIOM S10IS JNHIBW

‘dnoJs asueping Suquues [egoo
29 Y3 WOy UoIe}PaLddy Sullquies aiqisuodsay paulelle sAeyY S10JS JNHIdW

Jauuew

ajqisuodsal e u $ajo. 11ay) Ino Aed 03 pautesy A)|ny ase jye3s ye Suunsua
‘AIsNo13s AQnqisucdsal jenos pue duljquied ajqIsuodsas a4el SI0|S JNHIOW
Apqisuodsey [e1005 § Suiuies)

‘YO ew IoJul

40 Bupseys ayy u) aedus pue (Yajeay/Juswlo|dws/awiid) uoeaudap
3udnpal e pajadie) saAlleIMU| ED0] AUuR UM paajoaul 3q pue uoddns 0] §8as
AjaA130e pue awayds a13uad umoy/jedo] Aue yiim ajedidnsed |jm S30iS snxlaw

‘suoseas pas|esaual 104 dnoad Aue Jo uoisn|dxa 3y3 sapnjdaid 3oy Ajjenbs
|Y) 1eYy] aieme Si puUB S19WO03SNI 03 Yoeoudde 13S0y e Sa3e] S30|S IN¥MJap

'S|0UEd pJepuels Auedwod ayl Yaim uoRdunfuod
ul wuey pajejas Suyquied 03 uon el UI JUBWSSASSE NS ayy o Jsed se pasn aqg
Kew uopeindod Jo 21uYy32 ‘[e1o0s ‘uonesdap [ie3ap Ydiym s3|1joid ease [ed07

-o1ydesdowap
[e120S 10 DIUYID JO PUNOIB 8Yy] UO 3IBUWILIDSIP J0U S0P S10|S JINHIBW

sydesdoweq vauy jedc] pue Aojuya3

9SE 9TMS 'PY SPiemsQ IS "UdJnyd ysiied s,piemsQ IS

Y3y 9TMS

"AINQION 'PY UOPUOT 89T "ISNOH AJOID SILAISIUIW [34398-13
477 9TMS 'sa1) AnquloN £/2 ‘A|quiassy adesn

INY 9TMS ‘N [IIH SPJe(j0d €T 'Y2InyD ISIpoyaai AINGIoN
HNL 24D 'PY HIWIem

6 ‘yaean uojuioyl § Aingquop ‘uaydais as 40 YaunyDd ysued
MNY 9TMS ‘PY Ydaag ‘AngIoN ‘Yainyd s.dijiyd Is

HIrS 9TMS HIEM Y2INYD 'weydiiy ‘Sae|Q JUieS JO Yauny)
NOS 9TMS ‘PY BNL £~9 ‘UOPUOT SBLIISIUIKW 8D0H

ZNS 9TMS

‘pY 2JowWyLNYD ‘liEH Ysied ‘1awaapay A|oH 3yl o yaunyd
AdE 9TMS

‘P USIH Weuyleasls zgy ‘YouNyD s Ma3Ipuy IS pue |snuewiwy
LNE 9TMS ‘PY Y3iH weyleans sze

‘ISNOH IS ‘|RUOIIRUIDIU| SILIISIVIN PJOM Buta ay3 Jo Jamod

305 9TMS
‘PY UOS||i3 65T ‘AINGION “YaINYD JNjOYIRD SMIWO0YIIe] IS
Sy 9TMS 'S840 AUNGQION VT "S3IISIUIW UeNIslyD Asaqi

s3u|pjing snojSjjey pue djysiom Jo sedEid

Page 59



A

9T 40 ZT a8ed

I919e L LYVIWS THI 84l uo pap.1odsl
3q |[!m ddeU} pue }IRI] JSWOISND PUR HIBYD 013ey £8 HI3YD Alled 6T-QINOD

‘pPa2404ua swi Aydeded winwiixew
pue ease Buiwed ayj 3noysnouyy a8eusis Suiduelsip |eos ajelidosddy

"$12UI03SND 01 3|ge(ieAR apews SHSeW

‘9s1waud 3noYSNoJY] pue 33UelIUS UO djde|leA. SJ1asItues puey pue AJjus 03
Jotad syoayd ainjesaduwial ‘ddueIIuUS Y3 1B pakejdsip A|ue3|d Sainseaw |013uU0)

'saulepIng 6T -QINOD U0 Suluiesy san1@d8J J1e3s |Iv
6T dINOD

‘Ajeak ao1my sioyipny

aoue|dwo) pue A|yauow-ig sia8euely ealy ‘Ajyauow s80| asuelduiod mainal
s1a3uep aNUdA “4Je3S ||e 03 3jge|ieAe s| saunpadso.d pue saidijod uiuieauod
HJOoMauwel 4 UOIIDD104d 419AR|d pue Jap|od Ajiqisuodsay [e1d0s pue adueljdwo)d

‘ssajquied
wid|qo.d |eizuajod Buifyinuap! pue A|qisuodsal Buljquiesd Jo s1awWo3snd
asiape 03 pauieul ‘Ajljigisuodsal |e120s 4o adueltoduwl 3y3 JO aieme aJe Jjels

‘UOI10BIDIU| JSWOISND PUE UOIIRIISISA
28y ajdoad a|qesau|na pue uaup|iy) Buipsendajes ‘@oueldwol 4O s|eI3uassy
ay] :Buiuiey usysauyal Alyauow 9 pue Suipieoq uo 33a|dwod Jieis v

uswadeueul
40 siaquiaw Aq pala|dwod Bujuiell payIpaJlddy a1eduwes ‘uUoileIdossy osulg

Page 60



Ay

97 0 €T 98ed

"239JR 32IAIS BY] Ul Bunjiom usym saakojdwis AQ 8|qISIA SUSBIIS YIIM SI18UI0ISND 01 Pasidanpe AJea|d aq [|iM ALDD
‘'squlod s31xa pue Aujua |je Buipnjoul sease dygnd ||e JO 98e19A02 UM WBISAS A1DD GH B Yim Pailll 3q ||Im AINGION SI0|S INHISW

:Sealy UappIH

"9UO SB MO} SE 9JB SI9QUUNU JBUWJI0ISNI Uaym anuaa ay3z Ul Aep Jad aoimy pake|d
SI YoIym awed [euonen ayl Suipnjous oduig Aejd 03 S18W01SND MO||E pue A13UNnod ay3 ssolde siolelado Jaylo pue sanuaa oguiq
JNyJiapy 03 payul] aJe sqe| © "Bulj|ed aai pue s3onpoud o8uig o aSuel e Sulialjo s39|ge3 el -9 JO suesw Aq 3|ge|ieae aq |im odulg

"(dov/0€
s1 aye)s adeuane Auedwod) sauydew ($3 azud/dQT axels xew) q pue (00T I 8zud/T3 aMe3s xew) D ‘(0053 9z1ud/Z3 axels
xew) g£g Aus0833ed Jo a8uel e pue Quawdinba oduiq Asezaidoad yim ‘@ouadi oduig e Japun a1esado |jIM AINQION S10JS INHIDW

:SUORISOd aulyoew

"asiwaad 3yl UIYIIM suoI3ed0] Juaulwold Ul PRIEDO| 2] ||IM SI3(4B37 PUR S183S0d ,|0JIU0D) Ul AR]S, "suosiad

ajgeJauina pue agelsapun JO UOIIeIIJI3USP! BUIMOj|E SI8WOISND YIm Joeualul pue Joojy Sujwes ayy josred Ajuein8a. |1m Jjels pue
pPaAJSSCO 8Q UED 33[103 PUB SBUIYIEW ‘S3OULIIUS Y] BIJR IDIAISS |BIJUSD Y3 WOJ] ‘sasiwald ay3 Suines| pue Suuiajus siauloisnd
4O UOIIBAISSQO pue JUsWadeURW 3AIDE B3 3[qeUd 03 s30ds puljq PIoAB 03 pausisap aq |ImM AN0Ae| 100} AINQION SI0|S INHIBW

2anoAe| J00|4

"S3UIIY || 3B JO1JDIXD BYJ MIIA 0] JJBIS SMOJ|B ¥S3P |BJIU3D 33 UO JOJIUOW A1DD dYl -
S2S11423d JudWS3eURL SNUAA |BIBUSS PUB 3JBJ1] PUR MY ‘SIUBLISIRISUISI 'SUOISN|OXa-|9S ‘SIUBPIdUL ‘SUOIIDeIa1UI
J3wo3sn3 ‘S¥23Yd uoed1j1iaA a8e pJod3aJ 03 AJjIoeS Y3 sapinoad HSap 221A1as By UO Pajedo| 1digel 1HVWS THI -
eaJe 90IAI9S BU) WOy papinoad ase sydeus pue sdelanag -
‘saulyoew
28uey> pue saulydew 3uiwed ayj usdo ued Juswadeuew A|uo pue S1e0j4 ysed A1ied 30U Op JJe31s ‘Aejap awil Ul 3Ing
pue A3))1984 P03 SS3INP B YHM Pa1lls S| 919M39 Y3 ‘9199 auiydew agueyd uoydwapal |eJjuad e UM SaUIyoew 041) -
11004 93 9AED| 03 BUIABY INOYIIM SNUSA Y] d8euewl 03 JJe3s J0J eale Juoddns ulew syl Se S9AISS BaJe 9DIAISS (BJIUID BY L
'suossad s|gesauna 1o adesspun AJ13uapt
pue S1aWwo3sno Yiim 1deua3ul pue asiasadns 03 Joo(y Suiwes ayy josred Ajuejngau |im JJe3s pue Bade 3d1AI9S |RIJUSD By} WOy
SaulyIeW pue $3JUBIIUD JO UOoIsIAIRdNS 3|geus pue s1ods pullq ploae 03 udisap 8yl 4O 34 |jim INOAE| J00|4 AINGION SIO|S INHIBW

IUOJSOd 483Uno)

"(dv08) 3213€.1d BUISIIIBAPY JO 9933IWILIOD ISEIPEOIE PUB (dVD) 821308.1d BUISIIIBADY JO 883UWIWOD Y3
Aq 13s spaepuels pue 4027 Yyam Adwod |im suoirowo.d pue Bunaylep “sswil Bujuado ‘s,gT J9pun ou ‘sadessaw Suljquied Jajes
Buikeidsip susaJds Bunadiew (eUSIP Yim 101Ul 343 S9INISGO Ydiym 3|A3s B Jo aq [|im Aiadoud e aq ||im AUINQION S$10|S JNHJ9W

:98e3u043 asjwald

‘Buip|ing ay3 J0 Juawaseq pue 100}4 PUNO.E $31dN220 AINGION $30|S JNHISW

‘|ons] as|waly

3noAe asiwald AINGION SIO|S JNMJBW

Page 61



AN

9T 40 ¢T 98ed

2202/20/01 @3eq

:24njeusis

:9WEN SJOSS9sSY
S1011pNY aoueldwo)) |eusalu) -

‘wuey pajejas Bulquued jo qsu sajeaud e 8uiaq e ydueasal ysnoiyy paiyiuapl ase sdnoas sejnonued

3J3YM UAD INOIABYI(Q JOWIOISND [BNPIAIPUI UO paseq aJe wuey palelas Suiiquied 03 Suijejal sanssi JO UoREdJIIUaP! ‘81043484 "u1SlIo 21uy3d Jo JiydesSowap
|e120s uo paseq sdnoud paiynuap! Aue jsulelde saidjjod Aiojeulwdsip del1ado jou saop Auedwod ay3 19AsmoH ‘Suljques 03 pajeja. Ajjedyydads sajiyoid

eaJe |ed0o| pue ulquesd 03 pale|as syuawalels Adijod Jo aSued apim e Ul PaiJIauapl SHSI {820| SAIIUEISANS Aue PaJapISU0D OS|e Sey S1O0|S JNHISW ‘IUBAD|S. DIBYM

‘Buiqued o 3no awd uidaay Jo aA13d3lqo ay3 03 33.}3J Blje 133Ul YDIUM SJUBLUSSISSE HSL A1a4es pue yijeay

pue (3sanbau uo a|gejieAe) syuaWISsasse Hs A31Ndas s,9s1WaJd INOo salited os|e Auedwod sy "HJOoMBWel4 UOI3D01d Jake|d JNo ui pue asiwaid Y3 ul punoy

3q 03 Jenuepy adueiduio), 3yl Ul parejndilie Aj4es|d ale sanss| asay | 'sasiwa.d j|e SS040e SaUNSeaW |0J3U0d pue saunpadod ‘sadijod piepuels |eJanas skojdwa
pue oiesado jeuojaeu e s 510|S JNHIaW Suliques 1oj sailljides asayl JO uoisiao.d aya 01 Sune|as |aAd)] asiwald 1. HSI1 JO JUBWSSaSSe ue SapiAosd JuaWNIop SIYyL

... ... "W 3unjiugns 03 Joilud Juodal J1ay] pamaladL aaey | J03IpNY
acuel|dwo) Joluas e sy "Jodas ay) Suizijeury pue BuiiSIA 81043Q BaJE 3yl PaydJieasal oym J03ipny adueldwo) [eusaiul g Aq pasedaid uasq sey JUSWISSASSY HSIY SIY L

SHUBWIWIOY |eucilippY

Page 62



48 BuiAup o
ON318d

lsasinN 2pued ajding
weg
Y

G.. 5
“hy,
A

H] PIOjUEIS
SpO04 puUeR3|

5 0

5 paseel ™ - gl
S...n..:SdIa ooz Ba30[0
MN-Y2L3ISIY iddued

&
&
(] & (&

Gl ‘PItess
b P11 WwoD vy ¢8
3)iGoIN-2 2380 8
e yupdoy 0

U prOJUMS

©

A

3

CY
win? 3
1
5

B pasop Anudlow oy
Yueg shepaeg

1 4
AN

?ﬁazhm&.ﬁ_mmu

ABM{IEN WIYINOS - o
uanms wies) Amqion

4

@ 331J07150¢

ol

ar

3
%
g

97 jo 51 a8eg

3
%

Zg9% 9TMS “AUNQUION ‘peoy UopuoT yEYT-ZEYT ‘SIOIS INHIOW

Page 63



Ay

9T 40 9% 93ed

SLOTSENYIW Y

a|dwexa
@8ejuody doys - zgy 9TMS ‘AuNgIoN ‘pPeoy Uopuo yEHT-ZEYT ‘SIOIS INHISW

Page 64



| % .:.

360° Y
program Accredited by the Global
Gambling Guidance Group




-
~
-)

q.

(&

)
n
®)

MERKUR
SLOTS

MERKUR
BINGO

PART OF THE GAUSELMANN GROUP

A Strong Partner For More Than 60 Years

Merkur Casino UK, formerly Praesepe, is a subsidiary of the family run
Gauselmann Group who are based in Espelkamp (Germany). Over the
last 60 years the group has grown to operate more than 700 venues
across Europe under the Merkur Brand. Millions of enthusiastic guests
at home and abroad know our logo. The laughing MERKUR Sun is a
guarantor for the best entertainment.

Merkur Casino UK employs over 1,600 people (61% Female) over 3 Bingo
Clubs, over 180 High Street gaming centres and 3 Family Entertainment
Centres under two main brands.

61% of employees are female
@ 39% of employees are male

Merkur Slots is the main UK brand. All Merkur Cashino and Cashino
Gaming venues will be rebranded into this new name over time. Our
venues represent the very best in terms of exciting ‘slot gaming’
entertainment through delivering to our customers the latest in venue
product and atmosphere. These venues are known for their highly
trained teams and first class face to face service.

Merkur Bingo clubs, formerly Beacon Bingo, are very important to our
customers in their local communities. Our teams strive to deliver not
just great service but a Bingo experience which focusses on ambience,
safety and fun in a modern environment. The flagship venue at
Cricklewood, in North London, is the largest in Europe.

Page 66



HIGH STREET BINGO

Whatis it?

Bingo is one of the UK’s favourite pastimes and Praesepe is one of the UK's largest
operators of licensed bingo and arcade premises. Our High Street Bingo Venues:

Offer more local,
convenient locations to
play Bingo rather than
travelling to larger clubs.

Our customers can
Our teams remain with the attend and play

customers on the venue bingo at any time
floor rather than behind a with the numbers
counter.

auto-called.

The market on the high
street has evolved with
venues now providing
Electronic Bingo Tablets.

Bingo is available
for play from 9am

Our Bingo terminals offer 83, until midnight.

Cat C and Cat D products
with an average stake of
between 30-40p stake.

Page 67



Ay

RESPONSIBILITY IS THE

FOUNDATION OF OUR BUSINESS

Think 25
Messaging

Venue

We Are Not A Problem

Being a responsible operator is high priority across the Gauselmann group and in
the UK, Merkur Casino is always looking at ways to adhere to the three licensing
objectives as technology and customer behaviour changes.

We do not sell or serve alcohol
in our venues. We provide

- complimentary refreshments,
Merkur Casino is regulated by geas in?fcofr eei, tI(l) cust:msrs.
the GambineEompission in::) sthae p\;zmri\:esawg\c’)v:pg:ares
Licensing Authoriti y ;
apd Ing Authorities - to be intoxicated

GAMBLING
COMMISSION

We are immensely proud of the fact

that we have never had a licence
revoked or even reviewed . Incidents are

. extremely rare. We simply do not

. generate noise and anti-social behaviour.

Our venues operate a Think 25 policy Our venues appeal to all ages
whereby any persons who look under with our membership gender
25 have to produce a form of photo ID. database split of 52 % Male /
48% Female
Our venues have 3 external age tests
2020 per year with a compliance rate of
2019 95 205, [ Over 94% for the last 3 years,
2018 } 94.9% 2 ¥ compared to other leisure and
94. 8% gambling sectors that sit around 809%.

Page 68



SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

MEASURES IN PLACE

In Venue

Operationally we have a number of measures in place to protect our customers.
Throughout the business Merkur Casino also has a number of socially responsible
gambling tools, and management and training initiatives that include:

Al staff complete on-boarding and six-
monthly refresher training on “The

Essentials of Compliance and Social v
Responsibility” and “Safeguarding
Children and Vulnerable People”.

“COMPLIA
OCIAL RESPONSIH

Dedicated Learning
& Development
Team and National
training centres.

IHL SMART tablet in every venue for the
recording of customer interactions,
self-exclusions, incidents and alerts.

4

All data is centrally reviewed and evaluated
by an independent Audit/Compliance team.

Six monthly

compliance
Local Area Risk Assessments are audits to help
updated annually to identify any identify training
changes in the local area. needs in venue.

PlayRight app installed in all venues that is a self-help
tool for customers to manage their gambling.

Page 69



SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

MEASURES IN PLACE

Machine All Levels

Messaging We provide an annual assurance statement to the Gambling Commission. This
officially details the Board’s commitment to the company values, purpose and
culture and the accountability placed on delivery of the licensing objectives.

The statement contains information on how we operate
effective governance, regulatory risk management, compliance
controls, social responsibility and safer gambling initiatives.

Customer
Interaction It is also an opportunity to set out any initiatives relating to
Training significant changes being introduced to improve control

systems, risk-management, governance and safer gambling. Our
recent commitments include: Socially Responsible Machine
Messaging; Customer Set Your Limits; SMART Alert application to
report criminal activity; opening our Second National Training
Centre; Think 25 messaging and Customer Interaction Training.

Merkur Casino UK received the international certificate of
accreditation from the Global Gambling Guidance Group (G4).
Our Merkur 360 programme showcases how we are continually
il improving our social responsibility commitments throughout all
—m levels of the business.

‘ INTERNATIONAL

CERTIFICATE OF
ACCREDITATION

= Merkur Casino UK also engages with the Bingo Association, Bacta and Gambling
Business Group bodies.

_ ‘y * Senior Manager representation Divisional meetings.
b t ¢ Operations Director is the Chair for division 3
a C a representing Adult Gaming Centres.
* Member of the National Council.
A GAMBLING » Head of Compliance is Vice Chair of the Social
r\, BUSINESS GROUP Responsibility Committee.

» Operations Director and Head of Compliance are
Directors.

* Head of Compliance is a member of the Social
Responsibility Committee.

I3ingo

THE BINGO ASSOCIATION

Page 70



At

BENEFITS TO THE

HIGH STREET

Benefits for your High Street include:

[ l'l

Over 90% of new Merkur tnvestment from £100,000 Linked trips with other

Slots venues occupy to £250,000 in long- shops helping to support
former vacant units. standing vacant venues. other businesses.
Local jobs for between 6 Increased footfall to the We provide an important
and 12 people depending High Street. natural surveillance on the
on the hours of operation. high street, particularly

late into the evenings.

Page 71



COMMUNITY & CHARITY

Merkur

Supporting Local Charities and Good Causes

Amongst other charities, some of your donations have helped:

SO
rg o " |TEENAGE GREAT
ms o! WCANCER TEENAG omono
ROYAL

MARSDEN n TRUST HOSPITAI.
Cancer Charity CHARITY

Merkur Casino UK has raised in excess of
£1.2 million for good causes since 2005

Merkur Casino UK
SccbeclcHeuse
1A Seebeck Place

Knowlhill : MERKUR

Milton Keynies

MKS B8R CASINO

Page 72



A5

Rep 1.

Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

o protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult's attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers -
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambiling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy

Page 73



S

thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Aduit Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘ It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another compnay Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

3lt was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making
it difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Rep 2.

| wish to raise a objection to the above application for opening a slot Machine Venue at the
old Barclays Bank building in Norbury.

My main objection to protect young people and vulnerable persons from being exploited by
such a venue. We already have 3 Betting shops and 2 Shiah’s bars.

My other objection is trying to stop and prevent added crime and disorder to an area that
has a high street which is already run down and has a high rate of crime. This is a poor
residential area.

Rep 3.

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a licence will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the grounds of:

1) preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

Page 74



A

2) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult's attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers -
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another compnay Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

3it was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making it
difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.
Rep 4.

Re: Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16
4BZ

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | am
totally opposed to this for the following reasons:

Page 75



Preventing gambling from being a fomenter of disorder and petty crime

There are four betting shops already. We do not need or want another gambling centre in
the area. It is well-known that these venues attract petty crime and more serious

criminality. These places encourage negative behaviour patterns that affect not just the
individuals themselves, but families and communities. The anti-social behaviour this venue
will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the police are under-resourced. | am
also concerned about my wife walking home from the station when gamblers will be going in
and out of the premises looking for more money. | have even been troubled by beggars
walking up behind me on Norbury High St and I'm 6ft 2 and 16 stone. A bingo arcade will
surely make the situation worse.

Protecting children and other vulnerable people from harm and exploitation

This location between the train station and bus stop is passed by school children of all
ages. This type of venue is totally unsuitable. Even if they are not attracted by the bright
lights and flashy signs, children will be exposed to gamblers — and to the risks of antisocial
behaviour linked to betting between school, local shops and home.

Making the high street a safe and better place

The high street should be a safe place. TfL has just imposed a 20mph limit to make it safer
and Croydon Council should reject this application to keep children safe.

Croydon should be building art and sports facilities for children to give them opportunities
and good health, not encouraging wasted lives.

Please reject Merkur Slots application.
Rep 5.

Letter Of Objection
Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ

To whom it concerns

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the grounds of:

* preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime
or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money-laundering and criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this business will attract after hours is a concern, especially when
the police are under-resourced. As a female, | am also concerned about walking down the
high street late at night when gamblers will be going in and out and lingering around the
premises.

Page 76



S

* protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and an older population, especially as London already has the highest pensioner poverty in
the country. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk to the bus
stop on London Rd in order to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting white en route to school, to Norbury
and to Norbury Hall Park and local shops.

We already witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis. It
will be Croydon Council picking up the bill when people end up in crisis and debt.

Gambling is also related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number
of NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups, again
Croydon Council social services will be impacted and they are already under funded and
under resourced.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing
huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another compnay Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

It was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making it
difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Page 77



AS

Rep 6.

Please note my objections for the above application. Whilst not a licensing matter the
premises does not have planning permission therefore this application is premature.

| am a local resident and object on the following grounds:

o prevention of crime and disorder - this will encourage crime and disorder on a street
which already has betting establishments

o prevention of public nuisance - the loitering and use will create a public nuisance.
Especially people smoking outside.

o protection of children from harm - lots of schools in the area, it is an unacceptable
location and use.

Rep 7.

| would like to oppose the proposal of opening up Merkur slots on the site of the Barclays
Bank building. These type of gaming companies are a scourge to society and represent no
positive impact socially or economically to the local area.

In 2019, the Department of Health and Social Care commissioned PHE to undertake a
review of the evidence on gambling harms. The review includes the most comprehensive
estimate of the economic burden of gambling on society to date, revealing that the harms
associated with gambling cost at least £1.27 billion in 2019 to 2020 in England alone. This
analysis includes the first estimate of the economic cost of suicide (£619.2 million) and
provides an updated cost of homelessness associated with harmful gambling (62.8 million).
Gambling related harms in the analysis range from financial such as bankruptcy and
employment issues, to family issues, and health harms such as suicide. The review also
shows that people at risk of gambling harms are concentrated in areas of higher deprivation

Looks like the odds are already stacked in their favour but | shall persist with my objection
for now. As the report | linked you to states, ‘people at risk of gambling harms are
concentrated in areas of higher deprivation’ According to the latest Indices of Multiple
Deprivation (IMD, September 2019), Croydon is the most deprived of the six Southern
Region boroughs in the current GLA London Plan. | would therefore suggest that fits in quite
nicely with grounds C of my list of options to choose from. The report states ‘The most
socio-economically deprived and disadvantaged groups in England have the highest levels
of harmful gambling and they are also the most susceptible to harm’ |.E vulnerable. We
already have a number of gambling premises on the high road and | think this would further
compound the problem.

Rep 8.

As a longstanding resident of Norbury, | would like to object to this application, with
reference to the Gambling Act 2005 licensing objectives which | understand include the
following:

(a) Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder.... Norbury already
has a number of betting shops. This so-called “bingo” establishment will only add to
the opportunities and additional time for gambling when the other shops are
closed. This is not any kind of traditional bingo hall and is not needed in this area.

Page 78



NS

(b) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way/prevention o public
nuisance .... the location on the high street/corner of Norbury Crescent and not far
from the

railway station is unsuitable. The proposed establishment is likely to encourage
loitering on this corner, particularly if people are smoking or indeed drinking/eating outside
and

could cause anti-social behaviour. There is no parking and the proposed late
opening hours will cause disturbance to the many local residents who live in that area.

(c) Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling.... the location is not far from some schools, shiny machines likely to attract
them into the establishment; what controls will be in place not to have machines on
show and who will check ages, control access efc.

Rep 9.

As a local resident, | object strongly to the proposal for a slots / gambling business in London
Rd. | object on the grounds of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.
We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises. This part of London Rd is
essentially Norbury High St - a neighbourhood collection of shops and food businesses not
suited to gambling and 'casinos'.

* protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Page 79



w5

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of an Adult Gaming Centre until 2am in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St. Norbury
High St is a neighbourhood high st - not a place to support the 'night time economy’

The company is not shown to be fit to manage or risk assess the impact on crime and young
people:

In Norbury High St It is inevitable that clients will congregate outside - typically to smoke -
and that this will block the pavement close to the train station, and to the pedestrian
crossing.

| work late into the evening (theatre) and do not want to walk past groups of people engaged
in anti-social behaviour such as gambling and smoking in the street.

The police are already struggling.

Rep 10.

I would like to object to the proposed application for a licence by Merkur Slots at 1432-4
London Road, SW16 4BZ.

The proximity to the train station makes this building unsuitable for a gambling

premises. Unless you are only visiting the shops or homes next to the station, in order to
travel south from Norbury train station you have to pass this building and notably both
Norbury bus stops heading south are just past this building. Such a prominent location on
our high street normalises gambling for children and young people and does not protect
them or vulnerable people from being exploited by gambling.

Furthermore, there is no need for another gambling premises on the Norbury high street as
we already have 5 betting shops in close proximity which have gaming machines. In
addition, there are casinos nearby in Streatham, Thornton Heath and Croydon.

Given the number and proximity of nearby casinos and betting shops, | consider it doubtful
that Merkur will provide additional footfall to the area and local businesses as
suggested. There is no benefit to Norbury high street in granting this licence application.

A recent report on gambling found: ‘Gambling venues are concentrated in the most deprived
areas of Britain, against the wishes of people who live nearby, according to a report
commissioned by the Standard Life Foundation charity. “Those with the least resources are
being targeted more,” the report says.” Norbury is not a deprived area but it is not a wealthy
area and better safeguards should be put in place for the young people growing up in areas
like ours.

I trust you will take our concerns into account and deny the licence.

Page 80



AS

Rep 11.

| am writing to you to voice my strong objection to the below proposed Mercur Slots
Bingo application:

Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible &
hugely detrimental to the local area. | object on the grounds of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in Norbury. There is already a concentration of four
betting shops on the small high street in close proximity to the proposed new gambling
premises.

As a woman | am also concerned about walking down the high street both during daylight
hours & at night when groups of gamblers - mostly men- will be going in and out of the
premises.

There is already a problem with PSH in Norbury- specifically groups of male gamblers
congregating outside Norbury's existing betting shops - often drunk- leering at passing
women - including myself - as well as unaccompanied schoolchildren which is totally
unacceptable.

There is a well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering & criminality.
Gambling venues encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families
and communities. The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern,
especially when the police are under-resourced- and there is no real visible police presence
in Norbury anyway!

2. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling

There are now multiple beggars stationed along Norbury High St. It should not be a place
where people are encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their
lives and to their families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making
them more vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of
living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy

Page 81



AS

thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The location of the premises is totally inappropriate- both close to 4x other existing betting
shops & situated near to local schools & the train station. Having yet another gambling
venue in central Norbury en route to the main transport hub of the station as well as local
schools means that gambling will be normalised for children, young people & vulnerable
persons prone to exploitation by gambling- as they will literally be passing the venue multiple
times on a daily basis.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of families sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St as well as
the surrounding residential streets.

Overall the addition of the Merkur Slots gaming Centre would be detrimental to Norbury & its
community as a whole- if Croydon Council wants to actively repel families & hard working
people out of the area, degrading the high street even further then this would surely do the
trick!

Please reject Merkur Slots application.
Rep 12.

| am writing to you to voice my strong objection to the below proposed Mercur Slots
Bingo application:

Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ
As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible &
hugely detrimental to the local area. | object on the grounds of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in Norbury. There is already a concentration of four

betting shops on the small high street in close proximity to the proposed new gambling

premises.

As a woman | am also concerned about walking down the high street both during daylight
hours & at night when groups of gamblers - mostly men- will be going in and out of the
premises.

There is already a problem with PSH in Norbury- specifically groups of male gamblers
congregating outside Norbury’s existing betting shops - often drunk- leering at passing
women - including myself - as well as unaccompanied schoolchildren which is totally
unacceptable.

There is a well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering & criminality.
Gambling venues encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families
and communities. The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern,

Page 82



AR

especially when the police are under-resourced- and there is no real visible police presence
in Norbury anyway!

2. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling

There are now multiple beggars stationed along Norbury High St. It should not be a place
where people are encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their
lives and to their families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making
them more vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of
living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambiling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The location of the premises is totally inappropriate- both close to 4x other existing betting
shops & situated near to local schools & the train station. Having yet another gambling
venue in central Norbury en route to the main transport hub of the station as well as local
schools means that gambling will be normalised for children, young people & vulnerable
persons prone to exploitation by gambling- as they will literally be passing the venue multiple
times on a daily basis.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of families sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St as well as
the surrounding residential streets.

Overall the addition of the Merkur Slots gaming Centre would be detrimental to Norbury & its
community as a whole- if Croydon Council wants to actively repel families & hard working
people out of the area, degrading the high street even further then this would surely do the
trick!

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Rep 13.

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.
We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the

Page 83



wsS

police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

= protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

We have a teenage Grandson and would be very concerned that this establishment which
will no doubt become a prominent building with luring lights along our High Street would be a
great temptation to him and other local teenagers.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘ It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another compnay Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Rep 14.

Page 84



AS

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

Norbury High Street should not be a place where people are encouraged to waste money
and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their families. There are many more
people now struggling financially, making them more vulnerable to such a venue. The
situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company, Future Leisure Ltd that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools

Page 85



"

& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Rep 15.
Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ

As a local resident, and a parent, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally
irresponsible. | object on the ground of:

1.  preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced.

2. protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Road to travel south will pass the premises.

Neon lights and an alluring shop front will attract a child/young aduit’s attention. | know that
my 4 year old daughter will want to know what is in the shop. And it is not a conversation |
should be having. | am concerned that children will become normalised to gambling on the
high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers — and to the risks of antisocial behaviour
linked to betting while en route to nursery, school, to Norbury and Norbury Hall Parks and
local shops. We already see disheveled men drinking beer outside betting shops while on
our way to nursery in the morning.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. We should not be encouraging wasting money and
getting into debt through gambling, causing damage to their lives and to their families. There
are many more people now struggling financially, making them more vulnerable to such a
venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy

Page 86



A S

thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’It was also concerned about the narrowness of the
pavement outside the premises ‘making it difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant
has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Rep 16.
Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:
1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.
We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.
o protecting children and other vuinerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Page 87



H

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another compnay Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

It was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making it
difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Rep 17.

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

1. Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

2. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

Page 88



S

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vuinerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

it was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making it
difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Rep 18.

Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ.

| feel strongly as a local Norbury resident that granting a license for the above application will
be morally irresponsible. | object on the grounds of:

1. Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

Another gambling outlet on London Road within Norbury is completely unnecessary. Our
community already has a concentration of FOUR betting shops in close proximity to the
facility proposed at the above address.

There is a well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering and criminality. Such
venues encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and
communities. The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract during evening and late night
hours is of concern, especially when the police in the area are already under-resourced. |

Page 89



AS

have concerns about myself or family walking along the high street near to this venue late at
night when patrons will be going in and out of the premises.

2. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling.

As an expectant father | see this type of venue as totally unsuitable in an area which has a
ever increasing number of young families. School students of various ages use Norbury High
Street to access public transport links. Those coming from Norbury Railway Station traveling
south will pass the above premises. | am concerned that in time my children will become
normalised to gambling on the high street. | do not wish for children in the area to be
exposed to gamblers — or to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route
to school or other activities. This is not acceptable!

It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company Future Leisure Ltd, who have a premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many
local schools & the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It
further was ‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems
of crime & anti-social disorder within this ward.’

Prior to the COVID-19 Pandemic, local Councillors and Residents Associations had been
working hard on producing an action plan that would improve and support the high street,
with the view of making it a more pleasant environment for the community. We as a local
community are keen to see the local day and evening economy thrive. The opening of a 24-
hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime location on the high street would be severely
detrimental to those efforts.

For the good of the community of Norbury please reject the Merkur Slots application.

Rep 19.

Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ.

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license for the above application will be
morally irresponsible. | object on the ground of:

1. Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

Another gambling outlet on London Road within Norbury is completely unnecessary. Our
community already has a concentration of FOUR betting shops in close proximity to the
facility proposed at the above address.

There is a well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering and criminality. Such
venues encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and
communities. The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract during evening and late night
hours is of concern, especially when the police in the area are already under-resourced. |
have concerns about myself or family walking along the high street near to this venue late at
night when patrons will be going in and out of the premises.

Page 90



WS

2. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

As an expectant mother | see this type of venue as totally unsuitable in an area which has a
ever increasing number of young families. School students of various ages use Norbury High
Street to access public transport links. Those coming from Norbury Railway Station traveling
south will pass the above premises. | am concerned that in time my children will become
normalised to gambling on the high street. | do not wish for children in the area to be
exposed to gamblers — or to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route
to school or other activities. This is not acceptable!

It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company Future Leisure Ltd, who have a premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many
local schools & the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It
further was ‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems
of crime & anti-social disorder within this ward.’

Prior to the COVID-19 Pandemic, local Councillors and Residents Associations had been
working hard on producing an action plan that would improve and support the high street,
with the view of making it a more pleasant environment for the community. We as a local
community are keen to see the local day and evening economy thrive. The opening of a 24-
hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime location on the high street would be severely
detrimental to those efforts.

For the good of the community of Norbury please reject the Merkur Slots application.

Rep 20.

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.
We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

= protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling
This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

Page 91



S

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘ It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

3lt was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making
it difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Rep 21.

Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a well-
known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues encourage
behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities. The anti-social
behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the police are

Page 92



AS

under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at night when
gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

2. protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing
huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vuinerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’ It was also concerned about the narrowness of the
pavement outside the premises ‘making it difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant
has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots licensing application.

Page 93



S
Rep 22.

Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots, 1432-4 London Road, Norbury
SW16 4BZ

Dear Sir/Madam/Committee members

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

1. Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of four
betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a well-
known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues encourage
behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities. The anti-social
behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the police are under-
resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at night when
gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

2. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families and
elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public transport
and shop at the take-away. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk to the bus
stop on London Road to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an alluring shop
front will attract a child/young adult's attention. | am concerned that children will become
normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers - and to the
risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while on route to school, to Norbury and Norbury
Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High Street It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an action
plan that would try and improve and support the high

Street, making it a more pleasant environment for the community at a time when local high
streets like Norbury are facing huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local
day and evening economy thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime
spot in the high street would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours to
the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High Street.

It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another origination, that has premises in New Addington because it was

Page 94



WS

‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the applicant was sufficient to protect
children, young & vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling, especially
as the premises are close to many local schools & the train station meaning that many people
would pass it regularly.’ It further was ‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the
existing problems of crime & anti-social disorder in Norbury.

3 It was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making it
difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

4 | would be grateful the said application is rejected

Rep 23.

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy

Page 95



AS

thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

It was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making it
difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.

Rep 24.

15t email.

As a local business person and a long time supporter of Love Norbury, | feel strongly that
granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object on the ground of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.
We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

= protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of
growing families and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St
because of its public transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury
Railway Station to walk to the bus stop on London Road to travel south will pass the
premises. Neon lights and an alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s
attention. | am concerned that children will become normalised to gambling on the high
street. Children will be exposed to gamblers — and to the risks of antisocial behaviour
linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury and Norbury Hall Parks and to local
shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are

encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their

families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more

vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Page 96



AS

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Resident's Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing

huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another company Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

It was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making it
difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Please reject Merkur Slots application.
2" email.

(a) preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

Gambling has always been a source of crime. Gambling can lead to bankruptcy, crime,
domestic abuse, and even suicide. A single bankruptcy could potentially impact 17 people.
This recent review on gambling includes the most comprehensive estimate of the economic
burden of gambling on society to-date, revealing that the harms associated with gambling
cost at least £1.27 billion in 2019 to 2020 in England alone. For you to even ask these
spurious questions is a ‘shame on you'.

instead of buying food or paying for exercise class people will to use their money to gamble,
because gambling can lead to addiction. Of course this is going to affect not only my
business but every business in Norbury. If it could be stopped, we would not have the figures
mentioned above.

(b) ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

If you want to ensure that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, TAKE IT OUT OF
POOR AND VULNERABLE NEIGHBOURHOODS.

Gambling involves placing something of value at risk in the hopes of gaining something of
greater value, and includes casino gambling, lotteries, and internet gambling and bingo.

Page 97



AS

Gambling is not an ordinary activity: it is a health-harming addictive behaviour, recently
recognised in the International Classification of Diseases 11th Revision (ICD-11) and
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders 5th Edition (DSM-5).

It is not only the rich that have a problem with gambling. | know people with very little money
who have the belief that they are going to win. Telling vulnerable people to just say ‘no’ or
having cute adverts telling people to stop is not going ‘cut it’.

Gambling has corrupted a lot of men, women and children from low income backgrounds.
Bingo is usually played by mainly women so now Croydon Council, our local government, is
preventing children from eating, by placing another menace on our high street. Poor and
working class mothers will be saying “I am going to use the money for dinner tonight to
gambile this last time because “I believe | will win this time”. In the end, the children go
without food or join county lines. The rest of us left, picking up the pieces through our taxes
and our humanitarian contributions towards our communities.

Most of what | said here, you already know. But just like the current government you turn a
blind eye. Because it is not your children or your community that is going to suffer.

(c) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling.

An awareness of this growing public health issue could provide an opportunity to ensure
public support to tackle gambling-related harms and protect the most vulnerable. In this
issue of The Lancet Public Health, Heather Wardle and Sally McManus report results from a
survey in young adults aged 16-24 years showing an association between gambling
behaviour and suicidality (suicidal thoughts and suicide attempts). As Charles Livinsgtone
and Angela Rintoul note in an accompanying Comment, ”In view of these data, it is crucial to
improve screening and support services for people with gambling problems, either within
primary care or in addiction treatment settings”.
https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lanpub/article/Pl1S2468-2667(20)30290-5/fulltext

| trust that Croydon Council will see sense and not grant permission to bring further harm to
our community. There is already enough gambling in Croydon and on the London Road,
Norbury. We do not need more.

Rep 25.

Review Application for Bingo Premises — Merkur Slots,1432-4 London Rd, SW16 4BZ

As a local resident, | feel strongly that granting a license will be morally irresponsible. | object
on the ground of:

1. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

We do not need another gambling centre in the area. There is already a concentration of
four betting shops in close proximity to the proposed new gambling premises. There is a
well-known risk that these venues attract money laundering, criminality. These venues
encourage behaviour that has a negative effect on individuals, families and communities.
The anti-social behaviour this venue will attract after hours is a concern, especially when the
police are under-resourced. | am also concerned about walking down the high street late at
night when gamblers will be going in and out of the premises.

Page 98



5

§ protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

This type of venue is totally unsuitable in this area with a large number of growing families
and elderly. A lot of secondary school students use Norbury High St because of its public
transport and shop at the take-aways. Those coming out of Norbury Railway Station to walk
to the bus stop on London Rd to travel south will pass the premises. Neon lights and an
alluring shop front will attract a child/young adult’s attention. | am concerned that children will
become normalised to gambling on the high street. Children will be exposed to gamblers —
and to the risks of antisocial behaviour linked to betting while en route to school, to Norbury
and Norbury Hall Parks and local shops.

We witness begging on Norbury High St. It should not be a place where people are
encouraged to waste money and get into debt, causing damage to their lives and to their
families. There are many more people now struggling financially, making them more
vulnerable to such a venue. The situation is becoming worse with the cost of living crisis.

Gambling is related to serious mental health issues with a sharp increase in the number of
NHS gambling clinics for 13-25-year-olds who are suffering from addiction. Gambling
addiction can result in homelessness, suicide, domestic violence and family breakups.

Before COVID the local Councillors and the Residents Associations were working on an
action plan that would try and improve and support the high street, making it a more pleasant
environment for the community at a time when local high streets like Norbury are facing
huge challenges. The local community are keen to see the local day and evening economy
thrive. The opening of a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre in a prime spot in the high street
would be highly detrimental to those efforts.

The proposed operating hours are unacceptable as noise will be created in the early hours
to the detriment of those sleeping in the flats above the shops along the High St.

‘It should be noted that the Enfield Licensing Sub-committee rejected an application for a
games arcade from another compnay Future Leisure Ltd, that has premises in New
Addington because it was ‘not persuaded that the risk assessment undertaken by the
applicant was sufficient to protect children, young people & vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, especially as the premises are close to many local schools
& the train station meaning that many people would pass it regularly.’ It further was
‘persuaded that these premises will add to/increase the existing problems of crime & anti-
social disorder within this ward.’

3lt was also concerned about the narrowness of the pavement outside the premises ‘making
it difficult if not impossible to patrol, as the applicant has suggested they will.’

Rep 26.

| am opposed to the proposed use of the aforementioned building.
And therefore am opposed to the License for that use being granted.

My reasons for this are as follows:

Page 99



AS

We need to PROTECT the young and vulnerable against harm,

And gambling in slot machines is not only a quick and easy route to addiction and ali of its
problems for the individuals and their families.

But also can also lead to serious STREET CRIME.

I'm not a N.I.M.B.Y. character, but am genuinely concerned for my neighbourhood and those
that live within it.

We are already seriously deprived of any POSITIVE outlets and, or role models for our
youths, in NORBURY as it is.

Gambling can be seen as a quick and easy route to alleviate financial poverty, whilst in
reality is seriously damaging and can so easily lead to crime and exploitation.

That building would be far better put to use by a company wishing to promote something
that influences and encourages POSITIVE attitude, mental good health, and all round
wellbeing for our areas Youths.

| thank you for taking the time to both read and hopefully consider my objections.
Rep 27.
I'm writing as a Norbury resident to oppose the planning application for the above property.

We all know of the social problems and ills resulting from gambling and the addictive
behaviour it causes. We already have more than enough betting offices in the High Street so
we don't need more. These places can cause increases in criminality by draining gamblers
financially and anti social behaviour especially if they end up staying open much later or
possibly

24 hours a day. This is not the sort of development that will help the high street improve with
the attempts at regeneration. It's in a prime spot and it should be used to enhance the
locality not devalue it. Additionally, as its near the station and there are schools nearby there
will be many children passing by and they should be protected from being drawn into
gambling.

| really do think that this development would be taking the locality in the wrong direction, its
not something that we need and therefore the application should be turned down.

Page 100



@ London ugh of Croydon J 72
{Licence No. 100018257) 2013

C ROYDON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011 .
www.croydon.gov.uk London Borough Croydon ’
Scale 1:1250
Pag&>$ign-2022

A\ Vg e 2 S vl T2 .. [ W 0%.[\'\



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 GAMBLING ACT 2005 - Application for a Bingo Premises Licence at 1432-1434 London Road, Norbury, SW16 4BZ
	2 . SCR1432-34LondonRoadAppA
	Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way - The Council  has noted that licensing authorities would generally not be expected to become concerned with ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way as this will be addressed via operating and personal licences. However its role with regard to tracks is explained in more detail at paragraph 7.

	SCR1432-34LondonRoadAppxA1-A6


